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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of 
IDS Telcom, LLC's Direct Testimony and Exhibits of Keith Kramer, Becky 
Wellman, Bradford Hamilton, and Angel Leiro was furnished by hand delivery (*) 
or U.S. Mail this 23rd day of July, 2001, to: 

Mary Anne Helton (*) 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Nancy B. White, Esq. (*) 
James Meza III 
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

R. Douglas Lackey 
T. Michael Twomey 
675 W. Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 4300 
Atlanta, GA 30375 

Charles Beck, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
clo The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, #812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Suzanne Fannon Summerlin, P. A., 1311-6 Paul Russell Road, Suite 201, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSlON 

In re: Complaint of IDS Long Distance, Inc. ) 
N/WA IDS Telcom, LLC, Against 1 DOCKET NO. 01 0740-TP 

FILED: JULY 23, 2001 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., and 1 
Request for Emergency Relief. 1 

DIRECT TESTIMONY 

OF 

KEITH KRAMER 

ON BEHALF OF 

IDS TELCOM, L.L.C. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 01 0740-TP 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF KEITH KRAMER 

Please state your name and business address. 

My name is Keith Kramer and my address is 1525 N.W. 167‘h Street, Suite 

200, Miami, Florida 33169. 

For whom are you employed and in what position? 

I am employed by IDS Telcom, LLC. My title is Senior Vice President. 

Please describe your duties at IDS. 

I am responsible for management of the daily operations at IDS, including 

provisioning and customer service. In addition, I oversee IDS’ business 

development, the executive staff, and the regulatory department. I am also 

the team leader for negotiation of IDS’ Interconnection Agreement with 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for all nine states. 

QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE 

Please summarize your educational history and work experience. 

My resume is attached to this testimony and incorporated by reference herein 

and identified as Exhibit KK-1. 

Have you previously testified before regulatory authorities or courts? 

Yes. 

PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 
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The purpose of my testimony is to address Issues One through Five as 

identified by the parties to this proceeding and established by the Rehearing 

Officer. 

Please summarize your testimony. 

My testimony will address Issues One through Five by describing the 

chronology of IDS’ experiences with BellSouth from April 1999 to the present. 

This chronology of IDS’ experiences with BellSouth wilt demonstrate that 

BellSouth has failed to provide IDS with Operational Support Systems 

(“OSS”), Unbundled Network Elements (UNEs”), and the Unbundled Network 

Element-Platform (the “UNE-P”) product at parity with BellSouth’s 

provisioning of these OSS and UNEs and UNE-Ps to its own retail customers. 

The chronology of IDS’ experiences with BellSouth will also demonstrate 

BellSouth’s anticompetitive activities against IDS. These anticompetitive 

activities by BellSouth involve capitalizing on BellSouth’s failures to provide 

OSS and UNEs and UNE-Ps at parity, as well as promotional offerings that 

are inherently anticompetitive. These BellSouth promotional campaigns are 

inherently anticompetitive because they offer deep discounts to win back IDS’ 

customers while financing the discounts by charging existing BellSouth 

customers higher rates. These promotional offerings and win-back 

campaigns and telemarketing campaigns are viciously anticompetitive. My 

testimony, and that of the other IDS witnesses, will also make it clear that 

BellSouth has been permitting the sharing of IDS’ Customer Proprietary 

Network Information (“CPNI”) between BellSouth’s Retail and Wholesale 
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Divisions in an inappropriate fashion in violation of the Telecommunications 

Act of 1996. My testimony will demonstrate that the volume and consistency 

of the contacts made by BellSouth’s representatives with IDS’ customers prior 

to conversions being processed or completed or immediately thereafter 

indicate that BellSouth’s retail is immediately aware of IDS’ new and potential 

customers which can only happen if BellSouth’s Wholesale Division is 

inappropriately sharing IDS’ CPNl information with the Retail Division. 

tDS began having problems with BellSouth’s resale services due to 

system problems in April 1999. I will discuss the subsequent provisioning 

problems involving the Interconnection Agreement entered into between the 

parties in January 1999 and the later amendment in November 1999. I will 

also discuss the egregious anticompetitive behavior exhibited by BellSouth 

throughout its relationship with IDS which continues to this day. This is in 

spite of IDS’ continued efforts to work within the legal parameters of the 

Interconnection Agreement entered into between the two companies. I will 

also explain the disastrous effects of BellSouth’s anticompetitive behavior 

toward IDS and its willful and intentional interference with the timely and 

proper conversion of IDS’ customers’ telephone services from BetlSouth’s 

Retail Division to IDS’ Resale and/or UNE-P environment. Finally, I will 

discuss IDS’ requests for relief from the Florida Public Service Commission- 

Issue Five. 
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ISSUE ONE: Has BellSouth breached its Interconnection Agreement 

with IDS by failing to provide IDS Operational Support Systems (“OSS”) 

at parity? 

ISSUE TWO: Has BellSouth breached its Interconnection Agreement 

with IDS by failing to provide IDS Unbundled Network Elements 

(“UNEs”) and Unbundled Network Element-Platforms (“UNE-Ps”) at 

parity ? 

ISSUE THREE: Has BellSouth engaged in anticompetitive activities 

against IDS in violation of Chapter 364, Florida Statutes, and the 

Telecommunications Act of 1996? 

ISSUE FOUR: Has BellSouth inappropriately utilized IDS’ CPNl data in 

violation of the Telecommunications Act of 1996? 

Why do you believe IDS is entitled to have BellSouth provide IDS OSS and 

UNEs and UNE-Ps at parity? 

Section 4 of Part A of the Interconnection Agreement IDS executed with 

BellSouth states: 

The services and service provisioning that BellSouth 

provides IDS Long Distance for resale will be at least 

equal in quality to that provided to BellSouth or any 

BellSouth subsidiary, affiliate or end user. In 

connection with resale, BellSouth will provide IDS 

Long Distance with pre-ordering, ordering, 

maintenance and trouble reporting, and daily usage 
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data functionality that will enable IDS Long Distance 

to provide equivalent levels of customer service to 

their local exchange customers as BellSouth 

provides to its own end users. BellSouth shall also 

provide IDS Long Distance with unbundled network 

elements, and access to those elements, that is at 

least equal in quality to that which BellSouth 

provides BellSouth, or any BellSouth subsidiary, 

affiliate or other CLEC. BellSouth will provide 

number portability to IDS Long Distance and their 

customers with minimum impairment of functionality, 

quality, reliability and convenience. 

I am not a lawyer, but to me this language means BellSouth is 

supposed to provide IDS OSS and UNEs and UNE-Ps that are equal 

to those BellSouth provides its own customers. 

Do you believe the Florida Public Service Commission has authority to 

enforce the terms of the tnterconnection Agreement IDS entered into 

with BellSouth? 

Yes. It is my understanding that the Florida Public Service 

Commission has been given the jurisdiction and authority by the 

Telecommunications Act of 1996 to enforce the terms of IDS’ 

Interconnect ion Agreement with Bel IS0 u t h . 
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Do you believe the Florida Public Service Commission has authority 

under the Telecommunications Act of 1996 and under Section 364 of 

the Florida Statutes to take action against BellSouth for anticompetitive 

actions against IDS? 

Yes. It is my understanding that the Telecommunications Act of 1996 

and the provisions of Section 364, Florida Statutes, specifically give 

the Florida Public Service Commission the jurisdiction and authority to 

take necessary action against any Incumbent Local Exchange 

Company that is found to have engaged in anticompetitive activities. 

Do you believe the Tetecommunications Act of 1996 precludes 

BellSouth from permitting the sharing of IDS’ CPNl information 

between its Retail and Wholesale Divisions in such a fashion as to 

permit BellSouth to contact IDS’ customers prior to or immediately after 

their conversion to IDS for purposes of winning the customers back to 

Bell South? 

Absolutely. It is my understanding that such utilization of IDS’ CPNl 

data by BellSouth constitutes a violation of both the 

Telecommunications Act of 1996 and the provisions of Section 364, 

Florida Statutes, as a blatantly anticompetitive action against an 

Alternative Local Exchange Company (“ALEC”) such as IDS. 

HISTORY OF IDS’ RELATIONSHIP WITH BELLSOUTH 

Please explain IDS’ relationship with BellSouth leading up to the problems it 

was experiencing beginning in April 1999 with BellSouth’s resale services. 
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IDS entered into a resale agreement with BellSouth in 1998. Almost 

immediately after beginning provisioning of services to IDS’ customers on a 

resale basis, IDS began experiencing problems with BellSouth’s systems 

used for this purpose. 

What kind of problems was IDS experiencing with BeltSouth’s resale 

services at that time? 

When IDS began providing local services on a resale basis, it experienced 

provisioning and service related problems such as customer disconnections 

during the conversions as it later has for UNE-P conversions. 

What did IDS do as a result of these problems? 

During a phone conversation with Mr. Gary Smart and upon his 

recommendation, I requested a meeting with BellSouth’s representatives in 

order to discuss the problems and possible solutions. I met two 

representatives for BellSouth, Mr. Jason Cooke and Mr. Gary Smart. During 

our meeting, Mr. Cooke mentioned BellSouth’s newest product offering called 

the “Unbundled Network Element Platform” (“UNE-P”) and introduced me to 

the Product Manager, Mr. William Gulas. 

What exactly is the UNE-P model or UNE-P product? 

The UNE-P model involves the leasing of port/loop combinations with a 

professional service fee attachment. According to BellSouth, the agreement it 

proposed for IDS to enter into for the utilization of the UNE-P model was a 

commercial agreement between two companies and was not governed or 

enforced by any regulatory agency. 
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Was there anything about this particular agreement that you found strange 

given the fact that agreements of this kind are usually governed by regulatory 

authorities? 

Yes. The agreement was written so that if a company were to go to a 

regulatory authority, such as the Florida Public Service Commission, to either 

modify or enforce the terms of the agreement, the agreement would be 

rendered null and void. 

Did BellSouth explain why this agreement was not governed by the Florida 

Public Service Commission? 

BellSouth’s position was that this agreement was an inter-company contract 

for service and as such was not governed by the Telecommunications Act of 

1996 or 1934 and if IDS were to go to any regulatory body for enforcement of 

the contract, it would be null and void and the accounts would revert back to 

resale status. 

Did you question BellSouth regarding the apparent inability to seek 

enforcement with the Florida Public Service Commission of IDS’ rights 

regarding the agreement? 

Yes I did, however, after reviewing the contract, IDS believed that this 

opportunity offered significant pricing advantages over BellSouth’s resale 

product that we were currently utilizing. As such, IDS entered into “good 

faith” negotiations with BellSouth to reach an agreement for UNE-P products 

with a professional service fee. Furthermore, after more discussion with 
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BellSouth, IDS felt that BellSouth was going to work in IDS’ best interests 

toward a mutua I I y- ben ef ici ai working re I at i on s h i p . 

What is IDS’ position at this point in time regarding the jurisdiction and 

authority of the Florida Public Service Commission to enforce the terms and 

conditions of the Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement executed 

November 2, 1999, by IDS and BellSouth? 

IDS believes the Florida Public Service Commission has complete jurisdiction 

and authority to enforce the terms and conditions of the entire Interconnection 

Agreement between BellSouth and IDS including any attachments such as 

the Amendment executed between BellSouth and IDS for the provisioning of 

UNEs and the UNE-P model. The language BellSouth included regarding the 

Florida Public Service Commission and other regulatory bodies such as the 

Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) having no legal authority over 

this Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement seems to IDS to be a 

clearly unlawful effort by BellSouth to circumvent its obligations under the 

Telecommunications Act of 1996 and to mislead IDS in this matter. 

What electronic interface did BellSouth offer for its UNE-P model in order for 

IDS to submit orders? 

In the agreement, BellSouth offered the Electronic Data Interface (“EDI”) and 

the Telecommunications Access Gateway (“TAG”) as two electronic pathways 

to submit orders. After considering the representations made by BellSouth, 

IDS selected and had its employees trained on ED1 in or about August of 

1999. IDS’ management decided it would be in the company’s best interest 
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Q: 

A: 
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A: 

to order the electronic interface immediately and be trained on it, so when the 

contract was completed we could, without delay, convert our existing resale 

base to this new product. 

Did BellSouth provide you with any documentation regarding ED1 in order to 

explain its function and why this was the product IDS should use for 

processing orders? 

In the fall of 1999, BellSouth provided a presentation and training class on 

EDI. IDS’ representatives were led by Freddie Oquendo during this training. 

Did IDS decide to go forward with the UNE-P model? 

Yes. On November 2, 1999, IDS and BellSouth signed an amendment to the 

January 29, 1999, Interconnection Agreement. (See Exhibit KK-2.) 

What happened after IDS entered into the UNE-P agreement? 

IDS decided to BETA-test the procedures under the agreement with two of 

IDS’ employees. The attempt caused service outages on both of the test 

conversions. The service outages were caused by BellSouth and, as a result, 

these two employees were out of service for more than a week and required 

new facilities, including new phone numbers, in order to have their services 

restored. 

Did you inquire with BellSouth regarding the outages IDS experienced? Please 

explain. 

I contacted Patty Knight, Customer Support Manager at BellSouth. Ms. Knight 

opined that IDS caused the service outages and that our staff required 

additional training. She recommended that BellSouth could provide this 
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Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

additional training on-site for $8,000. Although we know better now, IDS 

believed at the time that IDS had caused the service outages. As such, I 

agreed to the additional training, which was provided by Patty Knight and Pat 

Rand of BellSouth. 

What happened during the training sessions? 

During the training sessions, IDS’ employees complained that they already 

knew what was being taught and the training was not helping at all except to 

re-hash what had already been learned. 

What did you do as a result of your employees’ concerns? 

I asked Ms. Knight and Ms. Rand if they could process an order through ED1 

so that we could see first hand what IDS was doing incorrectly. After 

attempting unsuccessfully to do so for three hours, Ms. Rand pulled me aside 

and told me that the problem was with BellSouth’s ED1 and not with the way 

IDS was processing the orders. Furthermore, Ms. Rand stated that ED1 was 

not supporting port/loop combinations and we should consider the 

Telecommunications Access Gateway (“TAG”) as a more effective solution to 

the order processing problems. 

Did you request that this explanation be provided in writing along with the new 

recommendation that TAG be used for this purpose? 

Yes. I obtained information concerning ROBOTAG at a price of $60,000 and I 

compared it to a commercial product developed by MANTES called 

CLECWARE. After careful consideration, IDS chose to purchase the MANTES 

product. 

11 



1 

2 A: Yes. In January of 2000, IDS ordered TAG. However, BellSouth informed IDS 

3 that TAG could not be installed and tested until late May 2000. 

4 Q: How did this timing affect IDS and its business plan? 

5 A: Needless to say this was unacceptable to IDS and devastating to its ability to 

6 timely and effectively provision local telephone services to its current and 

7 prospective customers. Many existing customers were expecting to take 

8 advantage of the savings and the convenience of combined billing that IDS 

9 could provide if IDS could sell them both local and long distance services. 

10 Q: What action did you take in order to persuade BellSouth to move the installation 

11 and testing date up from May 2000? 

12 I spoke to Jimmy Patrick, the BellSouth representative who controlled the 

13 installation of TAG. I explained to Mr. Patrick that if a reasonable date for the 

14 installation was not proposed by BellSouth I would be forced to complain to the 

15 Florida and Georgia Public Service Commissions. Mr. Patrick notified me that 

16 BellSouth would move up the installation date for TAG to February 2000. 

17 Testing began in March and was to last eight weeks, which again was 

18 unacceptable, so I intervened to shorten the time frame and testing was 

19 completed by April 2000. I instructed IDS’ personnel to move the resale base to 

20 UNE-P before April 17, 2000. 

21 

22 

Q: Did BellSouth state that TAG would allow IDS to process its orders correctly? 

A: 

Q: Was there anything else you were trying to accomplish with BellSouth in January 

2000 prior to the installation of TAG in February 2000? 
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Yes. I requested that BellSouth provide a contract for the UNE-P at pricing 

provided by the FCC’s 319 Remand by February 27, 2000. The idea was to 

have the UNE-P agreement negotiated and filed to coincide with the installation 

of TAG in order to proceed without further unnecessary delay. 

Did BellSouth comply with the February 27,2000, deadline? 

No. I contacted Ms. Shiroshi on February 27, 2000, to inquire with regard to the 

agreement. Ms. Shiroshi acknowledged that the due date had arrived. 

However, BellSouth still did not have an agreement ready for IDS and requested 

additional time in which to do so. 

I agreed to the additional time and BellSouth produced a two-page document 

the first week in March 2000, which I signed and returned. A week later, Ms. 

Shiroshi apologized for the delay and explained that the agreement BellSouth 

sent which I had signed and returned was no longer acceptable and they were 

drawing up a more complete document and our patience was required. 

Did TAG finally get installed in February 2000 as promised by BellSouth? 

Yes. TAG was installed including a front-end processing platform called CLEC- 

WARE by MANTISS. 

Was IDS now able to begin processing orders for the conversion to UNE-P? 

In the beginning of April 2000, IDS was prepared to process and convert our 

resale base to the more lucrative UNE-P model. 

Was IDS in fact able to process orders in April 2000? 

No. Patty Knight for BellSouth told us that IDS’ employees were not properly 

trained and we did not know how to use the system. 
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Did Ms. Knight communicate this to you in writing or verbally? 

Ms. Knight relayed this information to me and IDS’ Vice President of Operations 

verbally during several telephone conversations. When I asked her to put her 

answer in an e-mail, she declined. 

Who provided the initial “improper training” that Ms. Knight 

All training regarding the UNE-P model was paid for by 

Belt South a 

refers to? 

DS and provided by 

What was your reaction to Ms. Knight’s suggestion that IDS was not properly 

trained and that IDS required more training on the system? 

I was upset that we were now being told that more training was necessary which 

would effectively delay IDS further than it had already been delayed so I 

proceeded to call Mr. William Gulas, Product Manager for BellSouth, to explain 

our problem. After reviewing the situation, Mr. Gulas discovered that it was not 

a lack of training, but rather the fact that BellSouth had given IDS an incorrect 

Universal Service Order Code (“USOC”) that had caused problems. The 

incorrect USOC had not permitted IDS to process the orders that had been 

submitted. Shortly thereafter, Mr. Gulas provided IDS with another USOC code 

which, after BETA-testing with several orders, was successful in processing the 

orders. 

Did SellSouth provide you a written explanation as to why it provided the wrong 

USOC code and why it could not determine this as being the problem IDS was 

experiencing in processing orders? 
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No. Ms. Knight was not sure whether the USOC that Mr. Gulas provided IDS 

was correct. When IDS informed her that the USOCs worked, she said “good” 

and she said she would look into how this occurred. 

Did BellSouth reimburse you for the unnecessary and improper training? 

No. By this time I had not paid the bill and had told Ms. Knight that I felt that IDS 

was being extorted into paying for misinformation. Additionally, I requested to 

have twelve people trained instead of the initial six people and BellSouth 

refused to proceed with the training unless IDS agreed to pay an additional 

amount for the other trainees. This was despite the fact that the additional 

trainees would pose no burden on BellSouth whatsoever as we were utilizing 

IDS’ facilities for this purpose and which turned out to be a complete waste of 

time, money and effort for everyone involved. BellSouth used IDS as a test 

subject. I managed to negotiate the amount back down to the original $8,000. 

Initially I refused to pay for training that essentially delayed my ability to 

provision services. Later that year BellSouth demanded that IDS pay the bill or 

there would be service interruptions. For this reason, IDS had little alternative 

but to pay the amount to BeltSouth. 

Did Mr. Gulas’ solution work thereafter? 

No. From mid-April through late April 2000, IDS attempted to convert its resale 

customer base to UNE-P. However, what we could do one week we could not 

do on the succeeding week. Unfortunately, Mr. Gulas was not available, and no 

one at BellSouth could provide us with an answer to the problem. 
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Q: What was BellSouth’s explanation regarding this latest mishap although Mr. 

Gulas had identified the problem and provided the proper USOCs? 

I was finally able to contact Mr. Gulas. I explained our problem to him. Mr. 

Gulas gave us a “work around” and explained to us that BellSouth had not 

entered the USOC into its billing system, which had effectively blocked our 

ability to process orders. 

Q: Was IDS now finally able to process orders as intended? 

A: It was now mid-April 2000 and BellSouth appeared to have fixed the problem 

and we felt confident that we could start converting our resale customer base. 

The very next week after the first problems had been solved, IDS attempted to 

start converting our existing customer base to UNE-P and we discovered that 

BellSouth had placed a local PIC “freeze” on our resale customers-essentially 

blocking our ability to convert those customer to UNE-P. 

Q: Had BellSouth provided IDS with the UNE-P agreement that was previously due 

on February 27,2000? 

A: BellSouth had still not provided IDS the agreement that I had requested in early 

February. By late March 2000, the agreement had yet to be provided. I was 

again forced to threaten going to the Florida and Georgia Public Service 

Commissions to file a complaint to persuade BellSouth to produce an 

agreement for the UNE-P. The agreement was finally provided and IDS signed 

it on March 27, 2000. 

A: 
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1 Q: Now that you had signed an agreement, your employees had been retrained 

2 and the correct USOCs were being used, were you able to process the 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 Q: Did BellSouth offer a solution to the PIC freeze of your customer accounts? 

8 A: Yes. Initially, BellSouth requested IDS get a Letter of Authorization (“LOA’) from 

9 all our end-users for which the local PIC freeze applied. This was unacceptable. 

10 The next solution was to assemble all the BTNs for the customers so that 

11 BellSouth could manually remove the PIC freeze. Finally, BellSouth’s Assistant 

12 Vice President of Sales, Petra Pryor, asked if IDS would like to BETA-test the 

13 LENS Bulk-Order process. This was more than a request, however, because 

14 IDS’ BETA-testing of the LENS Bulk-Ordering process appeared to be the only 

15 feasible way to remove the local PIC freeze that BellSouth had purposely and 

16 wrongfully placed on IDS’ resale accounts. Left with little choice but to agree, I 

17 asked Ms. Pryor to explain and she said that BellSouth would allow IDS to 

18 convert the base through this product and remove the freeze. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

conversion orders to transfer your resale customers to the UNE-P model? 

A: By mid-April 2000, BellSouth was still uncooperative in allowing IDS to convert 

our resale base to UNE-P despite the agreement, training and correct USOCs. 

Additionally, BellSouth placed a local PIC freeze on all of our resale accounts. 

Q: Did BellSouth make any further demands regarding removal of the PIC freeze? 

A: BellSouth notified IDS that in order to process the conversion orders of its 

existing customers, IDS would need to obtain a letter from each customer 

requesting they be put on the new service with IDS as the preferred carrier even 

though they were already IDS’ customers. 
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Q: What effect, if any, does the UNE-P have on an end-user? 

A: UNE-P should have no effect on the end-user whatsoever-it is a transparent 

conversion of the customer’s services to a different provisioning model. The only 

effect the UNE-P has is to significantly increase IDS’ profit margin with each of 

these customers and conversely reduce BellSouth’s profit on each account. 

Q: Did BellSouth provide procedures by which IDS could test the Bulk Ordering 

system? 

A: In an April 17, 2000, letter (Exhibit KK-3) Ms. Petra Pryor, a BellSouth Assistant 

Vice President, notified IDS of BellSouth’s guidelines and processes to be used 

by the two companies for BETA-testing the Bulk Ordering of Port/Loop Combo 

Services via LENS. The testing process was to validate the BellSouth-IDS 

LENS local exchange ordering procedures. IDS decided to do the BETA-test. 

Q: Had this system ever been used previously by a CLEC for order processing? 

A: IDS was led to believe that it would be the first to process Bulk-Orders using 

LENS. However, during negotiations for the BETA-test in the beginning of May 

2000, BellSouth held its CLEC informational meeting. During that meeting, 

senior BellSouth officials announced the availability of the LENS Bulk-Ordering 

system that IDS had just agreed to test for BellSouth. 

Q: What was 1DS’ reaction to this news concerning the availability of the LENS 

Bu I k-Orde ring system? 

A: IDS’ representatives called me from the CLEC informational meeting and told me 

what they had just heard. I was amazed to say the least since I had been in 

ongoing negotiations with BellSouth and fully intended to sign a BETA-test 
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agreement on that same product. My representatives informed me that 

BellSouth announced to over 326 CLECs that its Bulk-Ordering system through 

LENS was fully operational and everyone could sign up for it. At that time, I 

authorized my representatives to proceed and sign up for the LENS Bulk- 

Ordering system. 

Q: Was IDS finally able to process orders now that BellSouth had provided the 

LENS Bulk-Ordering system? 

A: IDS converted some test customers to see if this product was functional. 

BellSouth’s representatives confirmed that the orders were successfully 

converted. After six months of trying to convert customers to UNE-P, it appeared 

that IDS would finally be able to successfully convert its resale customers as 

planned. Consequently, IDS attempted to convert 1,400 business customers 

representing 5,500 local lines. The result was that BellSouth’s LENS Bulk- 

Ordering system failed to properly convert our customers, causing service 

failures to IDS’ customers for both local and long distance sewices. 

Q: What was the effect of this system failure? 

A: This created a major crisis for IDS, jeopardizing IDS’ relationship with its entire 

customer base for local telecommunications services of 1,400 hard-won 

business customers. Incredulous that this had occurred after all IDS had been 

through, I demanded an immediate resolution from BellSouth. By the following 

Tuesday, not only had BellSouth failed to rectify the problem, but it was unable 

to determine the cause of the problem. By Wednesday, three days after the 

disconnections had occurred, and an eternity for a business customer who is 
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losing revenue by each minutes his or her phone services do not function, 

BellSouth had identified and attempted to fix the problem on a customer-by- 

customer basis. Meanwhile, our customers were panicking because their 

service had been disrupted for three days. As a result, most of these customers 

started calling BellSouth for help. 

Q: How did BellSouth respond to calls from IDS’ customers? 

A: Unbelievably, BellSouth blamed IDS for the service outages even though 

BellSouth itself had caused the outages. To make matters worse, the 

customers were told that if they returned to BellSouth, their service would be 

restored within an hour. 

At this point, I tried to discuss the issues with Duane Ackerman, CEO of 

BellSouth, however his secretary would not allow me to speak with him and  

suggested that I tell her the problem. Left with no alternative, I explained that 

BellSouth was effectively attempting to put IDS out of business. I told her that 

BellSouth was fraudulently taking IDS’ customers by blaming IDS for service 

outages caused by BellSouth and then representing to the customers that 

BellSouth could have services restored practically immediately. I stated that all 

of this was happening while BellSouth’s systems would not even permit IDS to 

submit a trouble ticket to have its customers’ services restored. She said she 

would get the responsible person from BellSouth to give me a call. 

Q: Did someone from BellSouth contact you in this regard? 

A: Yes. Later that day, I received a call from Glen Estell, President of BellSouth’s 

Interconnection Services. During our conversation, he apologized for the 
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11 attached to my testimony and identified as Exhibit KK-4. 

12 Q: Did BellSouth restore the affected customer’s services? 

13 

14 the remaining IDS’ customers. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 agreement. (See Exhibit KK-5.) 

20 Q: What effect did the services outages and IDS’ inability to correct the outages 

21 have on IDS’ customer base? 

22 A: I attempted to explain the effects of BellSouth’s performance in my letter to Petra 

23 Pryor dated May 19, 2000. (See Exhibit KK-6.) By the time BellSouth had the 

trouble IDS had experienced and assured me BellSouth was working to resolve 

the problem as quickly as possible 

Q: What was your response to Mr. Estell’s representation? 

A: I told Mr. Estell that by the time BellSouth fixed the problem, IDS’ customers 

would either be out of business or BellSouth would have effectively won them all 

back. He told me BellSouth would write a letter of apology to IDS’ customers in 

order to explain the situation so they would not go back to BellSouth. I told Mr. 

Estell not to take my customers, and he said he could not do that. 

Q: Did IDS receive the apology letter from BellSouth? 

A: Yes. I received an apology from Glenn Estell, dated May 17, 2000, and it is 

A: Yes. However, it took BellSouth well over two weeks to fully restore service to 

Q: Did you attempt to explain to anyone else the problems you had with the UNE-P 

agreement and your attempts to move your resale base to the UNE-P model? 

A: Yes. On May 12, 2000, I wrote a tetter to Duane Ackerman explaining the 

problems IDS had encountered with provisioning services under the UNE-P 
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services restored, IDS had lost over half of its customers to BetlSouth. The 

customers simply found it easier to stay with or go back to BellSouth in order to 

get service restored. Nevertheless, BellSouth could not restore service for 

some IDS customers in that same period of time. In my May 12, 2000, letter 

(previously identified as Exhibit KK-5) to Duane Ackerman I outlined all of the 

problems IDS had suffered from BellSouth since signing the UNE-P agreement. 

Did BellSouth respond to your letter to Duane Ackerman? 

Yes. I received a letter dated June 8, 2000, from Petra Pryor, a BellSouth Sales 

Assistant Vice President. (See Exhibit KK-7.) Ms. Pryor’s letter said it was 

written at the direction of Mr. Ackerman and it acknowledged “significant 

problems” experienced by IDS and its end-users as a result of errors and 

mistakes that had been made by BellSouth including, but not limited to, the 

“electronic coding and editing anomalies that were the root cause of the 

problem.” Ms. Pryor’s letter concluded by stating that BellSouth would consider 

a settlement and release of claims associated with the situation. I responded 

by telephone to Ms. Pryor and stated that it would be in everyone’s best interest 

if we met face to face in Atlanta, in order to see if we could reconcile our 

differences and come up with some sort of mutual understanding and enter into 

a settlement agreement. 

Did BellSouth agree to a meeting? 

Yes. The meeting took place in Atlanta at BellSouth’s Headquarters on July 1, 

2000. IDS retained the services of counsel (Walt Steimel, Esq., of the 

Greenberg Traurig law firm). Attending the meeting were IDS’ counsel, owners 
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Joe Millstone and Michael Noshay, and myself on behalf of IDS, and Mary Jo 

Peed, Petra Pryor, and Quinton Saunders for BellSouth. During this meeting, 

we described everything that had occurred between IDS and BellSouth from 

May 2000. During our meeting, it became obvious that Mary Jo Peed was 

hearing all this information and the UNE-P’s teamwork for the very first time. 

What was IDS’ expecting from this meeting? 

In light of the incredible damages that IDS had suffered as a direct result of 

BellSouth’s admitted compounded errors, mistakes and incompetence, we 

expected that IDS would receive a settlement offer from BellSouth. However, 

much to our surprise, the only discussion was the nature of our continuing 

problems with BellSouth. Quinton Saunders gave us an apology. That was it. 

We received the definite message that BellSouth had no intention of taking any 

responsibility for not testing their equipment or products nor the damages 

BellSouth had inflicted on IDS. 

What was the next step for IDS at this point in time? 

In midJuly 2000, I went to Atlanta to meet with a very high-ranking BellSouth 

official who requested anonymity due to the fact that the information being 

provided was highly sensitive and that, if I were to use it, it would compromise 

their position at BellSouth. This person’s responsibilities at BellSouth were to 

design and implement the LENS Bulk-Ordering system. This person had 

informed Quinton Saunders, Petra Ptyor and other BellSouth officials who were 

responsible for the carrier side of sales that the LENS Bulk-Ordering product 

was not ready, and in this person’s opinion, the LENS Bulk-Ordering system 
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was simply not capable or powerful enough to do bulk ordering as had been 

represented to IDS. It became painfully obvious that BellSouth, as a whole, was 

completely aware that the product that this person was developing was not 

ready, had not been fully tested and as such would not work in accordance with 

BeilSouth’s representations. 

BellSouth had, nonetheless, placed the product on the market and 

misrepresented to the entire CLEC community, including IDS, its viability and 

availability without this person’s sign-off. 

What action did IDS undertake to make sure that it understood and properly 

processed orders to be converted through BellSouth’s UNE-P? 

IDS made an important decision in May 2000 to employ two individuals from 

BellSouth: Mr. William (“Bill”) Gulas, then BellSouth’s Project Manager for the 

UNE-P product, and Ms. Rebecca (“Becky”) Wellman, then BellSouth’s 

Operations Staff Support Manager for all BellSouth Local Customer Service 

Cent e rs . 

How was the hiring of these individuals a significant measure for IDS in regard 

to the provisioning of services under the UNE-P model? 

Ms. Wellman brings over thirty years of experience in the BellSouth system 

which culminated in her direct involvement in the development and utilization of 

the Methods and Procedures currently used by the BellSouth Service 

Representatives at all the LCSCs. Mr. Gulas was the Project Manager for the 

same program. Collectively, they bring over forty years of experience within the 

Bell system and extensive knowledge regarding not only the UNE-P product, but 
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the competitive local exchange market as a whole. Both individuals have 

extensive specific knowledge regarding the Methods and Procedures used in 

the provisioning of local telephone service and the processing of CLEC orders. 

Q: What impact did these individuals have on IDS’ ability to process orders through 

the LENS Bulk-Ordering system and through the UNE-P model? 

Mr. Gulas and Ms. Wellman were instrumental in setting up IDS’ provisioning 

process for converting customers to the UNE-P model. These two individuals 

brought knowledge, training and experience to us regarding the provisioning 

process that we had expected Patty Knight and Pat Rand of BellSouth to 

provide us considering that IDS paid for it several times over. We were amazed 

at the approach they trained us to use to provision these orders. Their 

comprehensive explanations in some cases directly conflicted with the 

information that we paid BellSouth to provide us. Through their planning, IDS 

was able to become a CLEC capable of processing orders at a rate of 1,000 or 

more lines per day. 

Q: What did IDS do with its newly acquired knowledge and capabilities? 

A: IDS decided to more fully direct its resources and attention to the provisioning of 

local telephone services through UNE-P arrangements with BellSouth, in 

combination with the long distance and other telecommunications services 

which had until November 1999 been IDS’ primary source of business revenue. 

Q: Did this constitute a change in IDS’ business approach? 

A: Yes. IDS literally changed its inventory concept. Before IDS began providing 

local telephone services, IDS essentially counted minutes in order to determine 

A: 
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revenue. IDS changed that process from a “minute inventory management” 

concept to a “line order management” concept. This meant IDS would inventory 

converted lines on a day-by-day basis. We decided to find out how many 

orders, with the corresponding lines, we input into LENS on a daily basis for the 

Bell processing center to provision and then determine how many lines 

BellSouth’s LCSC could process and convert on a day-by-day basis. This would 

allow us to determine how the flow went through IDS and then through 

BellSouth and back out again. 

Q: What was the combined benefit of what Mr. Gulas and Ms. Wellman brought to 

IDS and the conclusions reached from knowing how many orders and 

corresponding lines BellSouth could provision on a day-to-day basis? 

A: The most significant benefit derived was that IDS became more proficient at 

processing conversion orders than BellSouth’s LCSCs, IDS must, to this day, 

repeatedly instruct BellSouth’s employees in the proper methodology for 

processing these conversion orders. The problem that IDS began to run into 

was that the great majority of the lines it was submitting for conversion were not 

residential line customers, but rather multi-line business customers. In addition, 

approximately 90% of these lines have some feature such as “Hunt and Roll 

Over,” Voice Mail, Remote Call Forwarding, or some other feature that causes 

the order to drop out of BellSouth’s automated systems and into a manual 

handiing system. In the manual handling system, a BellSouth employee must 

physically input all the information from scratch into the system so that it can 

flow through to completion. 
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Q: Why is BellSouth’s manual system a problem? 

A: It is a problem because BellSouth has decided to convert lines under the UNE-P 

arrangement by disconnecting and subsequently reconnecting the end-user’s 

service or lines simultaneously with the conversion to IDS. 

Have you ever asked BellSouth why these conversions are being done in this 

fashion? 

A: Yes, I have asked why and BellSouth has not provided any explanation. 

Q: What effect did this method of converting end-user services have on IDS’ 

customers’ telephone services? 

A: Many of the people working at the LCSCs are new and are not sufficiently 

experienced to be able to identify and resolve the problems caused by this 

method of converting end-user services. Also, many LCSC representatives are 

not properly trained which results in a large number of errors. Many of the 

errors IDS experienced in July 2000 became exacerbated in August 2000 when 

customers were disconnected without the corresponding new service order 

being implement. BellSouth’s insistence in processing and converting end-user 

services in this fashion can only be described as grossly negligent, completely 

irresponsible and lacking in standard business prudence to the detriment of 

business retail telephone subscribers. Ms. Wellman’s testimony addresses the 

disparity between BellSouth’s internal procedures for processing its own retail 

customers’ orders and BellSouth’s LCSC structure for processing CLEC orders 

for UNE-Ps. She discusses the “disconnect and new connect’’ (“D & N”) system 

that has caused such grievous problems for IDS and its customers. 

Q: 

27 



1 Q: 

2 A: 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 Q: 

21 

22 A: 

23 

How did IDS’ customers react to these service outages? 

Since the customer is unaware of what exact date the conversion of his services 

to IDS is to occur (which is directly because IDS is not provided this information 

until BellSouth has processed the order), the first and most completely natural 

reaction of a customer to having his service either partially or totally 

disconnected is to contact BellSouth’s Repair or Retail Business Office. When 

the customer is exposed to BellSouth’s customer service department, he is told 

that IDS ordered a disconnection of his service. A customer faced with this 

misrepresentation, coupled with the fact that he is without dial tone (in many 

cases for several hours or days), becomes literally incensed with IDS. When 

IDS attempted to restore the customer’s services through LENS, LENS was 

reflecting a “Pending Service Order” (“PSO”) status on the customer’s service 

record. This means that the actual conversion to IDS had not yet been 

completed by BellSouth and, therefore, the customer was not legally or 

technically IDS’ at that point. IDS was powerless to act to restore the 

customer’s services. Both the customer and IDS are left totally at BellSouth’s 

mercy. When IDS attempted to get the customer’s service back up, BellSouth 

effectively blocked IDS from doing anything such as issuing a trouble ticket for 

the service outage while the order was in a PSO status. 

What effect does the customer contacting BellSouth have on the customer’s 

decision to convert his services to IDS? 

If the customer decided to call BellSouth’s Retail Business Office concerning the 

service outage, BellSouth’s customer service representatives would likely tell 
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the customer that “if he cancelled the conversion order and stayed with 

BellSouth, they could have the service restored within the hour.” And in most 

cases where the customer chose to cancel the order, BellSouth would have the 

services restored within the hour despite the fact that the LCSC represents to 

IDS that the earliest possible time they could have services restored is usually 

hours later or the next day. These business customers rely heavily on their 

telephone service for their livelihood. They are actually punished by BellSouth if 

they refuse to cancel their conversion order because they are told that they will 

have to contact IDS. At the time the BellSouth representatives tell the customer 

this, they know that 1DS is powerless to affect the customer’s service because it 

is in the “Pending Service Order” status and BellSouth will not permit IDS to 

alter the situation. They know that IDS cannot have the services restored until 

BellSouth itself updates the LENS customer service record and clears the PSO 

(for the conversion to IDS) which has effectively kept the customer from having 

the services restored or at a minimum permitted a trouble ticket to be opened. 

During a substantial period of time, BellSouth was not updating LENS in a timely 

fashion (72 hours after conversion). Without those updates, there is no way for 

IDS or any CLEC customer service representative relying on LENS to actively 

pursue a remedy for the customer. BellSouth’s Retail Division, on the other 

hand, despite an order having not technically completed, will refuse to assist the 

customer unless he cancels the order to convert and accepts whatever current 

BellSouth promotion is being offered. For example, customers have been hard- 

sold by BellSouth customer service representatives the “Full Circle Program,” 
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which was changed in November 2000 to the “Full Circle 2001,” and is now 

known as “Advantage Plus. I say “hard-sold” because the BellSouth customer 

service representatives are “selling” to a vulnerable business customer whose 

telephone services have been disconnected by BellSouth while BellSouth 

dangles the carrot of having the customer’s services restored in a much more 

timely fashion than if the customer stays with his earlier decision to convert his 

services to IDS. Mr. Bradford Hamilton, IDS’ Product Manager, has discussed 

these promotions and BellSouth’s improper and outrageous win-back tactics in 

his Direct Testimony in this Docket. 

Has BellSouth continued the Full Circle Program and the Full Circle 2001 

Program? 

Yes. Just prior to filing for “271” relief in Florida and Georgia, BellSouth 

cancelled the Full Circle 2001 Program. However, BeltSouth has only 

changed the name and introduced a new promotion called the “Advantage 

Plus” promotion in Florida and the “Business Medallion Plus” promotion in 

Georgia which became effective June 1,2001. 

What was IDS’ reputation with the Florida Public Service Commission prior to 

entering into the UNE-P agreement with BellSouth and initiating its sale of 

local exchange services under that model? 

Until this time, IDS had been providing long distance and other 

telecommunications services in Florida for over ten years with a virtually 

incident-free reputation with the Florida Public Service Commission. Between 

the years 1989 to 1999, IDS had logged less than five complaints with the 
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Florida Public Service Commission. Since entering into the UNE-P 

agreement with BellSouth, IDS’ customers have consistently, and quite 

naturally, complained to the Florida Public Service Commission concerning 

the service disruptions. The simple fact of the matter is that IDS does not 

cause any disruption of services in the overwhelming majority of the instances 

where a disruption occurs. BellSouth has caused these disruptions and 

continues to do so on a daily basis. Since IDS is the carrier placing the order 

for conversion, IDS is more likely to be blamed. In most instances, BellSouth 

is misrepresenting the facts to the customer giving the impression that 

BellSouth had nothing to do with the disruption. Prior to entering into the 

UNE-P agreement with BellSouth, IDS had so few dealings with the Florida 

Public Service Commission, outside of regulatory filings and the like, that the 

concept of how to work with the Commission in this regard was non-existent. 

We simply had never needed to before. 

Based on the difficulties IDS had been experiencing with BellSouth, did you 

participate in any Commission activities in order to let the Commission know 

your experiences? 

On August 1, 2000, IDS’ counsel submitted a letter requesting permission from 

the Commission to participate in the staff workshop scheduled for August 8, 

2000, and to testify concerning its experience with BellSouth and the UNE-P 

model in Docket No. 000121-TP. (See Exhibit KK-8.) The letter outlined the 

problems IDS had experienced and what IDS intended to testify about. This 

was a docket opened to investigate the establishment of operational support 
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systems (“OSS”) and permanent performance metrics for incumbent local 

exchange telecommunications companies. We did not know that we would 

not be permitted to discuss the OSS problems we had experienced first-hand 

with BellSouth at that workshop. 

Did the Commission give IDS permission to make a presentation at the staff 

workshop as requested in Exhibit KK-8? 

No. Much to our surprise, IDS was completely precluded from participating. 

In fact, when we arrived at the Commission for the workshop, we were met at 

the door by a Commission staff member and told that this was not the proper 

forum to discuss any problems we were having with BellSouth. We were told 

that the workshop was for the purpose of understanding and quantifying 

performance measurements. Accordingly, we concluded we should not push 

to outline all of our problems at this point. After the workshop, we did talk with 

some Commission staff members and explained that no matter how much we 

worked with BellSouth, they actively attempted to put IDS out of business. 

BellSouth’s response was always a “thank you” letter and we never received 

any compensation, or even any discussion of any compensation, for any of 

the extreme damages we had suffered from ElellSouth. 

Aside from the damages sustained by IDS, did you request anything else from 

BellSouth? 

One of the requests that I had made of BeltSouth, besides compensation for 

the damages IDS had suffered, was the “delta” (or difference) between the 

resale and the UNE-P pricing structure. Bill Gulas and I determined what the 

, 
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difference would be if IDS had been charged the UNE-P rates instead of the 

resale rates for the customers served during the period BellSouth refused to 

provide IDS with the conversions to the UNE-P model. The consensus was 

approximately $929,000. 

We had discussions with Petra Ptyor and IDS sent her a spreadsheet 

outlining all of the different cost structures and what the delta would be. 

BellSouth analyzed what we put down, changed some of the figures, gave us 

back their spreadsheet, and their calculations of the delta came out to about 

the same number--$929,000. This gave me some encouragement because I 

thought maybe we could obtain a settlement at least on the delta. As far as 

IDS’ was concerned, this was money we were entitled to and BellSouth was 

never entitled to, because our contract states this is what we are entitled to. 

Was ED1 ever set-up for port/loop conversions? 

Based on our employee’s, Bill Gulas’, opinion and knowledge from his 

experience within BellSouth, ED1 was never set up for port-loop conversions. 

ED1 was designed to accept UNEs, but not the port portion of it, only the loop 

portion. It was not IDS’ fault that the electronic mechanism, being 

represented as having been designed by BellSouth to interface with 

BellSouth’s own systems, was not designed at that time to accept UNE 

PO rt/loop conversions. 

Did BellSouth offer the UNE-P to any other carrier? 

1DS discovered that BellSouth was offering UNE-P and was completing 

port/loop conversions for two other carriers while refusing to do the 
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conversions for IDS. Furthermore, BellSouth was doing everything it could to 

prevent us from converting our resale base to UNE-P pricing. When 

BellSouth finally did permit us to convert our resale base, it used an 

unproven, untested product that its own representatives informed it was not 

ready and probably would not work. BellSouth wrongfully led us to believe 

that the system was operational and tested. Instead, BellSouth let its 

defective product crash our resale base and disconnect all of our customers, 

and then let its customer service representatives knowingly and wrongfully 

blame the outages and problems on IDS. All of this resulted in BellSouth’s 

outrageously and wrongfully stealing half of IDS’ customers. 

Q: Was IDS willing to negotiate the delta between resale and UNE-P pricing? 

A: No. As far as IDS’ was concerned, the delta was non-negotiable. We were 

entitled to $929,000. We believed our initial damages because of the actual 

customer losses, both local and long distance, and customers who had been 

with IDS for years - long-term, income-producing customers - our initial loss 

was in excess of $1,000,000. BellSouth owed IDS $929,000 based on the 

contract we signed, and over $1,000,000 of monetary damages for customers 

we believe BellSouth stole because BellSouth provided IDS an untested 

product, and falsely identified the problems as IDS’ problems in order to have 

the customers stay (in the case of conversions that never completed) or switch 

back to BellSouth. 

Once you realized BellSouth was not going to settle this matter, what was your 

next step? 

Q: 
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Our attorney believed that if BellSouth was not going to come to the table, we 

probably should call the FCC for guidance. We asked him to prepare 

whatever was required and make the necessary calls. He contacted Frank 

Lamancusa, the Deputy Chief of the Markets Dispute Division at the FCC, to 

start the process of getting on a rocket docket-the FCC’s version of an 

accelerated docket proceeding . 

Did that communication have any effect? 

Shortly after that communication, in or about the latter part of August 2000, IDS 

experienced a dramatic increase in the number of customers being 

disconnected without the corresponding new connection, essentially leaving 

customers without dial-tone. We would put the order in, they would issue the 

disconnect order (the “D” order) without the new connect order (the “N” order). 

The customer would just be turned off. On many occasions, a BellSouth 

technician would appear on the premises of a newly-acquired IDS customer 

and the technician would tell the customer that he was there to disconnect the 

customer’s services. When the customer questioned the BellSouth technician 

about this, the technician would say IDS said to disconnect your services. If 

the customer called IDS to find out what was going on, IDS could not do 

anything because BellSouth’s defective systems had the customer in a 

“Pending Service Order” (“PSO”) status that meant IDS was powerless to 

affect the technician’s actions. Of course, the technician could leave the 

customer on BellSouth’s services if the customer canceled their conversion 

order for IDS. 
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On other occasions, a customer would just be disconnected without any 

technician appearing. Again, since the customer had been put on a PSO 

standing, we could not immediately turn them back on, the customers were 

getting frustrated, and BellSouth’s Retail Customer Service Representatives 

were telling the customers that they would turn the customer back on in an 

hour if the customer cancelled the conversion order. This escalating concern 

reached its pinnacle in tate-August 2000 when twenty-five of IDS’ customers 

were disconnected within a few hours of each other. 

Did the Miami-Dade County area experience a hurricane threat during late- 

August 2000 and how did this affect IDS’ customers? 

Yes. It appeared a hurricane was approaching the coastline and these 

customers’ telephone services had been disconnected. They had no 

emergency service, no 91 1, no information, so I made a phone call and talked 

with an attorney at the Florida Public Service Commission. 1 do not remember 

her name. I explained the circumstances to her and the fact that 1 could not 

get anyone at the BellSouth LCSC to do anything when these customers were 

in a PSO status. 

What action did this attorney take to assist IDS and these twenty-five 

c ustome rs? 

She was kind enough to place a courtesy telephone call to BellSouth to attempt 

to intervene on our behalf. 

What effect did that call have? 
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Shortly after her call, I received a call from our BellSouth Account 

Representative, Michael Lepowski. He wanted to know who called the 

Commission and I told him I did. 1 also informed him that we had a hurricane 

approaching Florida and I could not get anybody to fix these service outages 

and that the twenty-five customers had no emergency services. I explained I 

could not get anybody to act because BellSouth was arguing internally. I 

explained that, God forbid, the hurricane hits, and somebody dies while 

BellSouth is arguing internally regarding how to fix the problems or how to get 

the account back. BellSouth’s internal problems, while not IDS’, were quickly 

becoming IDS’ because of the disruptions to IDS’ end-users’ services. I 

reiterated that IDS had to have these customers’ services restored 

immediately. Much to IDS’ surprise, all twenty-five accounts were restored 

within the hour. Normally, this would have taken days. 

Did IDS continue to have problems with the disconnections during the 

co n ve rsio ns? 

Yes. IDS continued to experience problems with the disconnects, throughout 

August and September 2000. 

What did IDS discover in dealing with the LCSCs in this regard? 

One of the main things we discovered with the LCSCs is that when IDS placed 

an order for a port/loop conversion on the UNE-P, orders were dropping out for 

manual handling. This was causing massive service problems. 

Did these problems occur during resale conversions? 

No. IDS’ experience is that resale conversions appear to convert flawlessly. 
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Q: What do you think is the problem with this obvious disparity between the two 

kinds of orders? 

A: We believe that this disparity is occurring because resale orders do not fall out 

for manual handling, whereas UNE-P orders do. Customers are experiencing 

no problems with resale conversions. 

What did you do about this disparity? 

Because BellSouth was taking so long to convert orders and there were so 

many problems during the conversions, we informed BellSouth’s Quinton 

Saunders that until BellSouth corrected its systems, we were going to submit 

these orders for resale so the customer’s service would not be disrupted, and 

we are going to take the delta between the resale pricing and the UNE-P pricing. 

Q: What was Mr. Saunders’ response to you in this regard? 

A: Mr. Saunders stated that IDS could do whatever it wanted to do, but 8ellSouth 

would not give IDS the difference. 

Q: What did IDS decide to do at that point? 

A: Now that it was faced with either converting customers to resale, with a lower 

profit margin, which would not cause disruptions orto UNE-P, which provided a 

substantially higher profit margin, but which caused imminent senrice 

disruptions, IDS was stuck. If we did not attempt to convert the customers soon, 

they were not going to want to switch and they would probably want to stay with 

BellSouth. However, if we did convert the customers to UNE-PI their services 

would most likely be disrupted which meant they would go back to BellSouth 

anyway and, to make matters worse, they would complain to the Commission 

Q: 

A: 
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and not pay IDS. IDS had a choice to make and we made it. We would convert 

the customers to resale, fight with BellSouth while the customers were at least 

on IDS’ service without disruptions, and then we would take the issues up with 

BellSouth and spare the customers from having to deal with the problems. 

Did BellSouth offer IDS any form of compensation for the trouble you have 

described? 

Yes. Petra Pryor sent IDS’ CEO, Joe Millstone, a letter dated August 30, 2000, 

concerning the problems IDS experienced with LENS during the week of May 8, 

2000. (See Exhibit KK-9.) She advised IDS that BellSouth would credit IDS’ 

account in the amount of $31,712.79 as a result of the downtime caused by the 

bulk-ordering problems associated with the LENS software. This was 

BellSouth’s offer for having stolen half of IDS’ customers, which represented 

welt over $1,000,000 per year in revenue. 

What was IDS reaction to this credit? 

I was shocked. If I were to acquire the same number of customers by paying the 

bonuses and commissions we normally pay for sales of this kind, or if I was an 

ASR from BellSouth trying to sell lines for BellSouth, it would have cost me three 

to four times the amount of $31,000 just to acquire a new base. Therefore, 

BellSouth effectively took a significant customer base from IDS for a mere 

$31,000. If BellSouth were to acquire the same number of lines, it would pay 

approximately $80 per line, or $80,000, to an agent. Not only that, but the 

customers will never switch services to another CLEC again because of the 
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negative experience. BellSouth was able to steal these customers for a fraction 

of the acquisition cost they would have otherwise had to pay. 

Q: How does BellSouth try to keep the customers who decide to switch services to 

another carrier or, in particular, to IDS? 

First, BellSouth causes a disruption of the customer’s service during the 

conversion. Second, BellSouth’s Retail Customer Service Representatives 

blame the disruption on IDS and the customer either cancels the conversion 

order or requests that the service be switched back to BellSouth (if the 

conversion completed). Third and finally, the customer will never leave 

BellSouth again as a result of the aggravation and hassle! 

Q: Did IDS ever receive any explanation for these problems from BellSouth? 

A: Actually, on September 19, 2000, IDS received a letter from one of BellSouth’s 

managers, Rick Hemby. (See Exhibit KK-10.) In his letter, Mr. Hemby states 

that BellSouth provides parity between the services that it offers to its retail 

customers versus our UNE customers, so we were not entitled to the delta. 

Q: What is the difference between BellSouth’s Resale and UNE-P divisions? 

A: Resale is considered a part of the retail division at BellSouth. It goes through the 

same provisioning process as the retail side. It is considered a retail product, 

and is based on avoided cost. These costs are what BellSouth considers 

avoided if a CLEC takes over and they do not have to incur the cost, so they 

subtract that cost. BellSouth’s profit margins are identical. It does not lose any 

money. We can put orders through resale and, because the flow through is 

good, there is no problem. If IDS submits orders through UNE-P, which is 

A: 
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considered a wholesale product where the profits are dramatically reduced for 

BellSouth, the process is very different. IDS experiences tremendous end-user 

service outages. There is a huge statisticat variation in service related problems 

when placing accounts into resale versus putting accounts into UNE-P. We 

know that if IDS places an order through resale, the flow through works with 

minimal end-user problems. We know if we convert a customer to UNE-P, we 

are running at a 30% error rate. The customers experience loss of dial tone, 

hunt rollover grouping will change, voicemail is torn down, etc. Something will 

happen to cause these problems after IDS submits the orders. On the one hand 

(UNE-P), we have 30% conversion problems, on the other (resale), we have no 

conversion problems. Despite this clear disparity, Rick Hemby stated in his 

letter that BellSouth provides parity between its provision of services to its 

business customers through its retail side and its provision of services to IDS’ 

customers through UNE-P. This was very confusing. 

Q: Did BellSouth ever acknowledge the problems it has with the disconnect/new 

connect procedure used for conversions? 

A: Yes. IDS’ Bill Gulas wrote a letter dated August 23, 2000, to Bill Thrasher of 

BellSouth, in which he requested an explanation concerning end-user service 

outages experienced by six IDS customers representing twelve lines. Linda 

Atkinson, BellSouth’s ACS Sales Support Director, wrote a letter dated October 

4, 2000, in response to Mr. Gulas’ letter. (See Exhibit KK-11.) The letter 

detailed all the problems and all the corrections that BellSouth had made to get 
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Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

these services operational. Again, Ms. Atkinson did not address any of the 

credits to which IDS was entitled--just the corrections that BellSouth had made. 

Does this letter clearly indicate a typical scenario for IDS where BellSouth 

causes a disconnection without the corresponding new connection? 

Yes. Exhibit KK-11 clearly explains in BellSouth’s own words that when a 

conversion order was submitted to the LCSC, the service representative failed 

to add a field identifier (“FID”) of RRSO to the service orders. This causes the 

services to be disconnected when the disconnect order processes and the new 

connect orders are held for a USOC edit error. In another example in the same 

letter to Mr. Gulas, BellSouth explains how a disconnection occurred on a flow 

through order. Due to the presence of a USOC related to “call forwarding busy” 

and other voicemail companion features, 5ellSouth’s system automatically 

populated the order with an additional USOC, which caused an edit error. The 

service in that instance was disconnected because the disconnect order 

processed while the new connect order was held for the USOC edit error. 

BellSouth consistently represented to IDS that these USOC problems had been 

corrected. However, the conversion problems only got worse and more 

c re at ive . 

How did they get worse? 

Problems increased instead of decreasing. Despite the explanation provided by 

Ms. Atkinson in her letter to Mr. Gulas (previously identified as Exhibit K K - l l ) ,  

voicemail tear down issues escalated. In one of the hundreds of instances were 

customers’ voicemail was torn down during the conversion process, a woman 
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lost a message left by her son on her voicemail before he passed away. She 

was obviously and naturally devastated and in tears. I contacted BellSouth to 

find out what we could do for this customer and her tragic situation. BellSouth 

attempted to salvage the lost messages but, unfortunately, the message was 

lost forever. I was concerned because now voicemail disconnections were more 

prevalent. BellSouth investigated the situation and again acknowledged a 

problem, and again BellSouth informed IDS that the problem would be fixed 

shortly. We were asked to wait until November 2000. We then found out the 

voicemail outages were not an intermittent problem, but instead voicemail 

outages were occurring for all the customers who converted at the time and had 

voicemail. Since we did not know when the actual conversions took place, it 

was difficult for IDS to notify a customer as to when they could expect a 

teardown of voicemail. This problem persisted and the number of customer 

complaints became overwhelming. In addition to customers being disconnected 

and hunt rollovers not converting properly, now we had voicemail tear downs to 

add to the menu of disasters. 

Can you quantify the conversion problems IDS was experiencing? 

Approximately 50% of IDS’ conversion orders were having problems. 

What did IDS do to curtail the problems? 

After exhausting considerable effort trying to resolve the problems with BellSouth 

directly, it became evident that BellSouth had no intention of resolving the 

problems. We had no choice but to go to Frank tamacusa at the FCC. Mr. 

Lamancusa contacted BellSouth, and approximately October 24, 2000, Petra 
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Pryor called me in response to the FCC call to BellSouth. She gave me the 

impression that now BellSouth wanted to work with IDS on some of the 

problems we were having. Ms. Pryor requested a spreadsheet on the delta 

between the UNE-P pricing and the resale pricing. She requested a detailed 

explanation concerning the $929,999 calculation which both BellSouth and IDS 

had already agreed upon. I also gave her some quantification of what we felt 

the damages were for the bulk-ordering dispute. 

Did IDS make a formal request for these amounts? 

Yes. With Ms. Pryor’s assistance in completing the forms, IDS prepared and 

submitted the appropriate Billing Adjustment Request Forms (BAR). Ms. Pryor 

stated that IDS should take the sum of the two figures, $929,999 plus 

$1,400,000, and deduct that sum from the current bill that IDS owed BellSouth. 

Based on this interaction, IDS concluded that BellSouth was finally going to 

cooperate and work together within the terms of our agreement. We felt we 

were acting in good faith, and BellSouth gave us the feeling that it was going to 

act in good faith and was sensitive to our problems. 

Did IDS’ problems with BellSouth decrease at this point? 

On the contrary, in late October and early November of 2000, the conversion 

problems and end-user service outages intensified. IDS explained to BellSouth 

that IDS’ customers were experiencing extreme difficulties and that IDS’ 

customer service resources were being pushed to the maximum with the 

number of problems 8ellSouth was causing. 

What did IDS do to alleviate the customer concerns? 
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IDS had to double the number of customer service representatives we employed 

in order to deal with the increased number of complaints that we were receiving 

internally and through the Florida Public Service Commission and other state 

commissions. Simultaneously with the increased demands for IDS’ human 

resources, IDS had to invest a tremendous amount of capital on new phone 

equipment and computers. IDS had to immediately intensify the hiring and 

training processes in order to meet the unexpected increased customer 

demands. Normal business prudence could not have predicted that BellSouth 

would perform in such an incompetent and negligent manner as to cause the 

overwhelming numbers of customer service outages and disruptions in sewice 

in spite of IDS’ best, and quite competent, efforts. 

Please briefly explain some of the activity going on in your customer service 

department as a result of BellSouth’s poor performance and anticompetitive 

be h avi o r? 

For example, customer calls were stacking up and initially IDS did not have 

enough iines for customer service complaints. The situation became so bad 

that customers simply could not get through to IDS’ customer service 

department to inquire about their service disruptions. As a result, customers 

simply contacted BellSouth whose inaccurate and anticompetitive responses 

greatly compounded the problems. Customers were left with no choice but to 

go back to BellSouth to have services restored because they could not get 

through to us. 

Did BellSouth do anything else to inhibit IDS’ ability to convert customers? 
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A: Yes. In November 2000, following a period of intensified service outages which 

were directly attributable to BellSouth’s improper and careless processing of 

conversion orders, IDS experienced a dramatic slow down in the number of 

orders BeltSouth was completing by the Purchase Order Number (“PON”) due 

date. 

In fact, just prior to the Thanksgiving holiday in November 2000, BellSouth’s 

negligent and incompetent performance created a situation entirely out of 

control. Not only were half the orders being converted incorrectly by BellSouth, 

but the other half were not being converted at all. Almost half the orders we 

submitted were not being done by the PON due date. Some orders were being 

delayed by two and three weeks. Customers who fully expected to be 

converted to IDS and begin appreciating our services and savings were not 

being converted and they began complaining as well. 

Q: What did IDS do now? 

A: Finally, I tried to get hold of Mr. Thrasher at the LCSC, but he was on vacation. I 

managed to speak with Robbie, an Assistant Manager at BellSouth, who 

assured me that BellSouth was diligently working on the problem. However, 

there were no measurable improvements. Finally, I demanded that these orders 

be cleared up or I would again be forced to go to a regulatory agency to get 

satisfaction for IDS and its customers. 

Q: Did BellSouth give you an explanation as to why these problems were 

intensifying instead of decreasing? 

44 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

A: On the day before Thanksgiving, I received a call from Mary Jo Feed, an attorney 

for BellSouth, who acknowledged that BellSouth was having significant 

problems at the LCSCs and stated that BellSouth was working diligently to clear 

them up. She informed me that she was taking Thanksgiving Day off, but that if 

IDS continued to experience problems, we could call her. Robbie also aga n 

acknowledged that BellSouth was working hard to clear the problems. 

Q: Did BellSouth give any indication that it would compensate IDS pursuant to IDS’ 

request for damages? 

A: Yes. Ms. Pryor sent me a letter dated November 28, 2000, denying IDS’ request 

for damages. (See Exhibit KK-12.) 

Q: Did IDS see any improvement in performance from BellSouth through the 

remainder of November 2000? 

A: No. Now we were in early December 2000 and the problems got worse. Orders 

were continuously being incorrectly converted and half of them were not being 

completed at all. To make matters worse, LENS went down without any prior 

notification. Basically, we were being put out of business and there was nothing 

anyone at IDS could do. IDS’ Becky Wellman contacted the LCSCs and 

instructed them on exactly what the problem was regarding the voice mail, and 

gave them directions on a possible solution. BellSouth’s response was that it 

probably would be fixed sometime in early December. 

Q: Did IDS learn about anything that might have explained the intensification of the 

order processing problems in December 2000? 
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8 A: I called BellSouth and spoke with Robbie about LENS. Robbie stated very 

9 clearly that LENS did not work very well and was not very accurate for our 

10 purposes. He even suggested that IDS should consider using CSOTS, yet 

11 another BellSouth system that is supposedly more accurate. 

12 

13 benchmark for CLECs? 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 accuracy of LENS? 

19 A: Yes. Just two hours after my discussion with Robbie, I received a call from 

20 Michael Lepowski, IDS’ Account Manager, who said that LENS is just as 

21 accurate as CSOTS and that there is really no difference. He flatly contradicted 

22 Robbie’s statement to me that CSOTS is more accurate for IDS’ purposes than 

23 LENS. 

employees were taking December off for vacation. 

Q: What did this mean to IDS and its ability to serve its customers? 

A: It became obvious that IDS’ ability to do business on a continuing basis was now 

determined solely by how many people BellSouth decided to have on staff at any 

Q: What action did IDS take at this point? 

Q: Had BellSouth represented to IDS that the LENS system was the industry 

A: Yes. Nonetheless, we had a BellSouth technical employee telling us during one 

of the worst periods of end-user service outages that IDS should consider using 

CSOTS instead of LENS because CSOTS is more accurate than LENS. 

Q: Did you receive any subsequent communication from BellSouth regarding the 
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7 A: No. The problems IDS was experiencing with orders not being converted was 

8 more than simply problematic-they were catastrophic. IDS’ daily operations 

9 had been practically ground to a halt by BellSouth! We discovered that accounts 

10 were six weeks past due and still were not converting. When we viewed the 

11 Customer Service Record (“CSR”) in LENS, many of the accounts that were 

12 converted we found out that they had already gone back to BellSouth. This was 

13 very disturbing. At least two hundred accounts that we put in for conversion in 

14 December 2000 had already gone back to BellSouth during the conversion 

15 process. This was very confusing and we could not initially determine what was 

16 happening. 
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Q: Did you eventually make a determination about this conflicting information you 

were receiving from BellSouth concerning CSOTS versus LENS? 

A: Yes. IDS concluded that CSOTS was far more accurate than LENS in its practical 

Q: In December 2000, did IDS see any improvements with regard to the problems 

Q: How did you determine the problem? 

A: We discovered that BellSouth was backdating the conversion date to the PON 

due date, regardless of when the actual conversion was taking place. This 

meant that IDS was being billed for the time from the PON conversion due date 

to the actual conversion date. It commonty took BellSouth five or six weeks after 

the PON due date to actually convert a customer. This translated into IDS being 

billed for five or six weeks during which it did not technically have the customer. I 
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8 IDS’ on the PON due date?” He replied, “Yes.” I asked Robbie, “The customer 

9 is going to get a bill from IDS for this period of time. Is it possible that the 

10 customer will also get a BellSouth bill for the same period of time?” He said, 

11 “Yes, but it will be considered BellSouth’s problem.” 
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called Robbie again since Mr. Thrasher was still on vacation and he said that IDS 

could consider the customer theirs as of the PON due date. I asked him why 

and he said, “Essentially, the customer is yours on the PON due date.’’ 

Q: Did you request that this be put in writing so that you could rely on this 

Q: Did you understand BellSouth to be stating that IDS’ customers would commonly 

receive two bills, one from each company for the same period of time? 

A: Yes. BellSouth asserted that it would take care of the BellSouth bill and IDS 

would not have a problem. According to BellSouth, IDS would be billing a 

customer for services during a time when IDS was not actually providing the 

customer any services. Although tDS was not supplying service to that customer 

during that time, BellSouth was. BellSouth was backdating the bill to the PON 

due date and charging me as well as the customer for that same period of time. 

Q: Did this seem appropriate to IDS? 

A: No, it did not make any sense to me. When I suggested that this appeared 

improper and strange, BellSouth’s representative said, “Yes, I see what you 
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1 Q: Did you ask BellSouth if it would report this practice in PMAPS? 

2 A: Yes. However, Robbie said he was not sure if BellSouth would report that the 

3 customer was converted on the PON due date. I pulled up PMAPS to see how 

4 BellSouth reflected IDS’ performance in December 2000. Because December 

5 had not yet been published in PMAPS, we reviewed November’s report. PMAPS 

6 reflected that IDS had converted 98% of its orders on time. 

7 Q: Was this correct? 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 date? 

14 

15 

16 favor to IDS. 

17 Q: What was your reaction to this representation by BellSouth? 

18 A: I was stunned to say the least. I asked how he concluded this was a favor to IDS. 

19 He said IDS could consider the customer ours as of the PON due date 

20 regardless of the actual conversion date. I proceeded to explain to Mr. Lepowski 

21 that IDS cannot possibly bill the customer on the PON due date because he is 

22 not on our service and we have no way of knowing for sure when the customer 

23 was actually converted. The way BellSouth is handling our orders, the customer 

A: Absolutely incorrect. IDS could barely get half its orders processed and PMAPS 

reflected that IDS had 100% of its FOCs in an hour when IDS could not get 70% 

of our FOCs done in a day, let alone an hour. I was absolutely at a loss as to 

where this data was coming from or if BellSouth was simply making it up. 

Q: Did BellSouth offer an explanation concerning this backdating of the PON due 

A: An hour or so later I received a phone call from Mike Lepowski. He said 

BellSouth decided to backdate the conversion date to the PON due date as a 
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may never be on my service because BellSouth may steal him back. This meant 

that IDS would be sending its customers a bill for services they never received 

from IDS. Furthermore, BellSouth is billing 1DS for the same period that it was 

stating IDS should be billing the customer-meanwhile IDS could not bill the 

customer. Where is this a favor? BellSouth is double dipping! This is going to 

cost IDS hundreds of thousands of dollars. Of even more concern is that 

BellSouth was actively winning customers back before they were even converted 

to IDS due entirely to BellSouth’s actions. In typical BellSouth response, Mr. 

Lepowski said he would look into it. 

Q: Was BellSouth doing anything else that caused customers to switch their sewices 

back to them during this time period? 

A: Yes. IDS found out that BellSouth was sending out letters to customers the 

minute BellSouth started the conversion process, explaining that BellSouth was 

sorry the customers have left BellSouth, and they would like to win them back. 

Customers were receiving win-back letters from BellSouth while BellSouth was 

weeks behind in the conversion process-while the customers were still 

technically BellSouth’s! 

Q: What did the delays in converting orders do for BellSouth? 

A: It allowed BellSouth the opportunity to win back all these customers before they 

could be converted to IDS. How is it that BellSouth was sending win-back letters 

to the customers BEFOREthe customer actually had left BellSouth’s service? It 

did not make sense to me. Many of these customers were getting win-back 

letters while LENS showed many of these conversions were still pending! 
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Q: How many customers was this happening to? 

A: This was happening to approximately 1,100 customers. By January 2001, 1DS 

calculated that 297 customers, representing over 1000 lines, went back to 

BellSouth before they were ever converted to IDS. We put in the conversion, we 

got a PON due date, and when it is converted, the LENS CSR reflected that the 

customer was already back with BellSouth. These customers were never fully 

converted by BellSouth to IDS and instead were captured midstream by 

BellSouth and either the order was cancelled altogether or they were simply 

switched back to BellSouth without IDS’ knowledge. 

Q: Could anyone at BellSouth provide any explanation regarding this obvious 

problem? 

A: Going into the end of December 2000, we were so backed up, this was going to 

cost millions of dollars. I literally could not get anybody at BellSouth to resolve 

the issue. Instead, they were all saying they were working on the problems with 

people dedicated to me, and they were doing everything they could to resolve the 

pro bie ms . 

Q: Did you decide to contact the FCC for assistance? 

A: Yes. We decided this time to call the FCC personally and speak to Frank 

Lamancusa. He thought we bad remedied the situation when we called the first 

time. We explained that the situation had deteriorated severely. Mr. Lamancusa 

called BellSouth on December 26, 2000, and within hours, Robbie at BellSouth 

phoned me saying he just heard from the FCC and that he felt it had not been 
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9 actual conversion date to the PON due date? 

10 A: By January 8, 2001, IDS had performed an audit. IDS determined that BellSouth 

11 had backdated every conversion they had done through November and 

12 

13 Q: How was BellSouth charging IDS for this? 

14 A: On January 8, 2001, I received a letter from Claude Morton (See Exhibit KK-13). 

15 In his letter, Mr. Morton threatened that if IDS did not pay this amount by January 

16 22, 2001, any further requests by IDS for additional services would be refused 

17 and IDS’ end-users’ services would be interrupted by February 8, 2001. Mr. 

18 Morton also stated that a service restoral fee would apply for each end-user 

19 account. No spreadsheet or explanations were attached. I subsequently 

20 received a letter from Petra Pryor stating that BellSouth had declined IDS’ $1.4 

21 million dispute that she had previously directed us to deduct from our bill in 

22 October 2000. Again, no explanation was provided. She also indicated that 

23 BellSouth would be crediting IDS only $535,000 of the $929,000 that we had 

necessary for IDS to have contacted the FCC. He stated that BellSouth was 

working very hard to convert the lines. 

Q: Did the lines get converted finally? 

A: By the end of December and the first week of January 2001, BellSouth managed 

to convert all the lines they had not converted since November 2000. I was 

amazed that I had to consistently threaten to call or actually call a regulatory 

agency to make BellSouth comply with the agreement we had executed. 

Q: Did IDS determine how many orders on which BellSouth had backdated the 

December 2000 and charged IDS for them. 
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both calculated as the delta between the resale and the UNEs. Sbe said, 

pursuant to our contract, BellSouth was entitled to sixty days to set up the OSS 

electronic interface and this represented the deduction from the $929,000. 

Q: Did you later confirm this representation to be untrue? 

A: Bill Gulas, who now works for IDS and who wrote the UNE-P contract for 

BellSouth, said there was never any intention to give BellSouth sixty days to set 

up the OSS electronic interface for the UNE-P model. This provision was 

intended for the benefit of CLECs like IDS. It appears that the demand letter 

coincided with the denial of the billing disputes IDS thought BellSouth had agreed 

to in October 2000. 

Q: Were you able to work out an acceptable payment arrangement with BellSouth 

regarding IDS’ outstanding bills? 

A: Between BellSouth’s Mary Jo Peed and Claude Morton and 

Steimel, and myself, we finally worked out the correct bill with 

structure since the demand letter had been grossly inaccurate, 

DS’ counsel, Walt 

the correct pricing 

IDS worked out a 

payment structure for monies to which IDS believed BellSouth was entitled. This 

was the delta between the resale and the UNE-P pricing, including damages, 

which BellSouth demanded us to pay back in ten days. 

Q: What arrangement was reached? 

A: IDS was to pay $1,000,000 up front and $200,000 a month until the balance was 

paid. The amount owed was closer to $1.8 million. 

Q: Did BellSouth demand a deposit from IDS at that point? 

A: Yes. At the same time, BellSouth demanded that IDS pay a $3 million deposit. 
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1 Q: When did IDS become aware of BellSouth’s “Fuli Circle Program’’ promotion? 

2 A: Some time in early January 2001, IDS became aware that BellSouth had 

3 instituted a new program called “The Full Circle Program.” The Full Circle 

4 Program was designed as a win-back program geared toward customers that 

5 have left BellSouth services to go to a CLEC. 

6 The interesting thing about this Full Circle Program is that it offered former 

7 BellSouth customers the identical pricing structure that IDS had offered them-a 

8 20% discount off of BellSouth’s rates. The Full Circle Program offers the 

9 customer the identical pricing if he goes back to BellSouth-however, to obtain 

10 the 20% discount, the customer was required to sign a 36-month agreement. If 

11 the customer chose to leave at any time during this contract period, the customer 

12 would be required to refund all of the discounts he had received from BellSouth 

13 to that date. 

14 Q: Can you explain why you believe BellSouth’s Full Circle Program and other 

15 similar promotions, like the Full Circle 2001 promotion, are unlawful 

16 anticompetitive activities by BellSouth? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

A: Yes. Thirty-five to forty-five percent of IDS’ orders being submitted to BellSouth 

for conversion resulted in a service disruption of some sort to the end-user. 

These service disruptions practically uniformly prompted the end-user to call 

BellSouth’s Retail Customer Service Department to see if they could solve the 

problem. During these calls,. BellSouth’s representatives tell the customer, “Why 

don’t you come back to BellSouth? We’ll turn you on in an hour, and we’ll match 

IDS’ rates with a 20% discount, and we’ll sign you to a three-year agreement.’’ In 

56 



1 this instance, BellSouth has essentially made the customer believe that if he 

2 converts his service to a CLEC, he is dead in the water. BellSouth refuses to 

3 provide the services, leaving the end-user basically out of business. However, if 

4 the customer chooses to cancel the conversion order or switch services back to 

5 BellSouth, the customer is offered the same price that IDS has offered and 

6 BellSouth then restores the customer’s service in an hour. BellSouth refuses to 

7 provide services to a customer it knows full well is still technically its customer in 

8 order to have the customer cancel an order for conversion to a CLEC. In such a 

9 scenario, why would a rational customer want to stay with IDS? It is a great deal! 

10 At the same time BellSouth pursues this strategy, IDS has to pay for that very 

11 customer that BellSouth has already won back for a full month in advance 

12 because the customer was, according to BellSouth, technically converted to IDS. 

13 The customer goes back to BellSouth, gets a discount, pays up front for the 

14 exact same month for service from BellSouth, and BellSouth has permanently 

15 tied the customer up for three years and assured he will never considering 

16 switching to a CLEC again. It is a tremendous strategy for BellSouth. The only 

17 problem is it is outrageously anticompetitive and in violation of everything the 

18 Telecommunications Act of 1996 and the laws of the State of Florida have 

19 

20 

21 conversion costs. 

22 Q: Did IDS become aware of a BellSouth increase in its rates for BellSouth’s 

23 existing business customers? 

purported to be trying to achieve for consumers for the past five years. 

By contrast, IDS loses the customer now and forever. IDS has to pay for 
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A: Yes. In January 2001, BellSouth requested a rate increase for its business line 

customers. BellSouth claimed the reason for the increase is that BellSouth has 

lost so much business to CLECs that it needs this rate increase in order to make 

up for lost profits. This in spite of the fact that its business grew by 10% in 2000! 

Nevertheless, because BellSouth claims to have lost so much business to 

CLECs, it needs to increase its rates approximately 15% to cover the revenue 

loss to CLECs. BellSouth gets a rate increase and they match IDS’ discount. 

BellSouth basically blames alt the service outages that it caused my customers 

100% on iDS. BellSouth matches IDS’ rates and ties the customer down for 

three years, and then it implements a rate increase to pay for all of this. At the 

same time, BellSouth demands a $3 million deposit from IDS, BellSouth 

demands $2.7 million of IDS’ own money to be paid, and BellSouth has 

consistently grossly failed to provide minimal services to IDS-BellSouth has not 

and apparently cannot convert 1DS’ customers correctly. By January 2001, we 

were dead in the water. 

Q: Have you had any additional issues arise with BellSouth? 

A: Yes. Apparently, BellSouth was only setting IDS up for the kill now. As if all of 

the above wasn’t enough, now BellSouth began a mass telemarketing campaign 

to win back those customers that had managed to successfully convert to IDS. 

Some customers are even getting phone calls during the actual conversion 

process and being offered the same discounts IDS had just offered them. 

BellSouth was even telling customers that IDS was going out of business or was 
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bankrupt. 

demonst rate this. 

The sworn customer affidavits attached to IDS’ complaint clearly 

There is no absolutely no incentive for a customer to want to stay with IDS or 

with any CLEC for that matter. Even though this Full Circle Program is designed 

for any customer that leaves BellSouth for another local exchange provider, IDS 

is the dominant CLEC in South Florida and is the only one offering a 20% 

discount off of BellSouth’s line and feature charges. 

Q: How many lines was IDS converting on a given day prior to all these obstructions 

by BellSouth? 

A: We were converting 1,000 lines a day-this was the largest daily growth rate of 

any ALEC in Florida. 

Q: Do you believe BellSouth targeted IDS because of the daily volume of business 

IDS was doing? 

A: Definitely. Since IDS was converting more customers than all of the other 

CLECs in South Florida combined, we were the primary target of the Full Circle 

Program. That’s why BellSouth matched our rates. That’s why BellSouth 

telemarketed every single one of my customers. That is why BellSouth offered 

my customers a deal, and at the same time, BellSouth was responsible for 50% 

of my customers experiencing some type of service outage, if not complete 

disconnection of their services, during conversion. 

Q: Did there come a time in February 2001 that customers complained of being 

slammed when they received their first bills? 
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1 A: Yes. In February 2001, because BellSouth succeeded in winning back hundreds 

2 of IDS’ customers during the conversion process, these customers believed that 

3 they were never converted to IDS. Even though IDS had legitimate Letters of 

4 Authorization or valid tape authorizations from each customer agreeing to switch 

5 to IDS, BellSouth either had the orders cancelled or switched the customer back 

6 before the customer believed that he was actually converted. When the 

7 customers began receiving bills from IDS, they immediately believed they had 

8 been slammed. These customers now believed that IDS took their service 

9 without their authorization. Obviously, IDS did no such thing. However, these 

10 customers’ beliefs as a result of BellSouth’s purposeful maneuvers, 

11 misrepresentations, negligence, and incompetence, placed IDS in a precarious 

12 situation not only with the customers but with the Florida Public Service 

13 Commission. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 valid charges. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

We know that well over 300 customers were under this false impression. 

Because IDS has no way of knowing that a customer cancelled the conversion 

order or switched back to BellSouth during or just days after the conversion. 

BellSouth automatically bills IDS for a full month’s service for the customer 

anyway. IDS, as a matter of course, bills the customer for what it perceives to be 

Q: What is the customer’s reaction to all of this? 

A: The customer gets the bill and says, “Wait a second. I told BellSouth to cancel 

my order to convert or switch my services back. Now I am getting a bill from IDS. 

I was slammed.” At this point, the customer complains to the Florida Public 
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1 Service Commission or he complains to us. We had a tremendous number of 

2 calls coming in to our Customer Service Department--literally screaming that they 

3 were slammed. Again, here’s IDS’ problem. The customer does not want to pay 

4 the bill because, in his mind, he was never switched to IDS. BellSouth is billing 

5 IDS for more than one month. I paid for the acquisition of this customer, and I 

6 am not getting any revenues from it, I am getting nothing but costs. 

7 

a 

9 

10 A: We made hundreds of calls through our Marketing Department’s Customer 

11 Relations group to determine if customers had provided some form of 

12 authorization other than a verbal request for BellSouth to take them back and not 

13 a single customer that went back to BellSouth in January or February 2001 

14 provided any such authorization to BellSouth. They simply explained that they 

15 verbally requested BellSouth to cancel the orders or switch their services back to 

16 BellSouth and BellSouth had happily obliged. 

17 Q: Is IDS permitted to take BellSouth’s customers without complying with the Rules 

18 of the Florida Public Service Commission requiring proof of customer 

19 authorization? 

20 A: No. IDS must follow the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission and I 

21 would presume BellSouth must also. IDS is required to make sure the customer 

22 understands he is switching to IDS. IDS must obtain a valid customer 

23 authorization through an LOA or a third-party verification. IDS calls customers to 

Q: Did IDS determine if these customers that cancelled orders or switched back to 

BellSouth provided BellSouth with an LOA or other form of authorization to 

cancel the orders or switch services back to BellSouth? 
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8 A: Although IDS has not calculated the absolute total number of losses of 

9 customers, IDS has calculated its losses for a specific period. During November 

10 and December of 2000 and January and February 2001, IDS suffered customer 

11 losses due to BellSouth’s OSS failures and anticompetitive activities of over 

12 3,100 customers. Of that number, IDS knows for certain that at least 297 went 

13 back to BellSouth during the conversion process. Approximately 1 , I  00 

14 customers went back to BeltSouth before they received the first IDS bill, which 

15 means that some of these customers could have gone back during the 

16 conversion process. IDS simply cannot absolutely determine how many did. 

17 Nevertheless, it is a fact that these customers went back before they received 

18 their first bill from IDS. I know the remainder left after they got their first bill. I 

19 also know that of the 3,100 customers who left, approximately 2,000 had some 

20 failure occur during the conversion process. 

21 Q: How many lines do these customers represent? 

22 A: These 3,100 customers represent almost 10,000 access lines to IDS--local and 

23 long distance lines. The revenue that these lines could have brought IDS is 

make sure they understand we are a separate company from BellSouth. IDS 

sends out welcome packages to each customer. Apparently, however, BellSouth 

can just have its customer service representatives ask, “Do you want to stay or 

switch back?” If the customer says yes, that is it. No LOA or tape verification-- 

just a simple verbal request and confirmation. 

Q: Has IDS determined how many customers it has lost due to BellSouth’s OSS 

failures and win-back efforts by BellSouth? 
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1 immeasurable. The acquisition cost to acquire these lines was enormous. The 

2 very loss of this much business back to BellSouth due primarily to BellSouth’s 

3 inability to supply IDS services at parity with their retail division, combined with 

4 BellSouth’s anticompetitive activities, is phenomenal. 

5 The fact that BellSouth did not provide these services at parity and the fact that 

6 BellSouth used the very lack of quality service that it was supposed to provide 

7 IDS and its customers as a basis to win back customers is unconscionable. 

8 

9 out of business have? 

10 A: I guess BellSouth felt that it had damaged us so much that IDS would have to 

11 declare bankruptcy. However, we did not. Therefore, BellSouth made sure my 

12 customers thought we did. It is one thing to go out in the market place and have 

13 some of your competitors say IDS is going bankrupt or that IDS is going out of 

14 business. It is quite another if BellSouth says IDS is going out of business-to 

15 most customers, that’s like God saying IDS is going out of business. The effects 

16 of these misrepresentations in such a small community like the South Florida 

17 area, is insurmountable. Our financial institutions heard this. They wanted to 

18 know if we were going to declare Chapter 11. I even had customers come to our 

19 offices to see if we were out of business. All of this was because BellSouth 

20 decided, when all else failed, to telemarket our customer base and say IDS was 

21 going bankrupt. 

22 

23 

Q: What effect did BellSouth’s misrepresentations concerning IDS going bankrupt or 

If business customers have the slightest idea that the company that is 

providing them telecommunications services is in any sort of jeopardy, much less 
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going out of business, they will immediately switch their services. They have a 

responsibility to their customers and to their employees to make the right 

decision. BellSouth has done everything it can to destroy IDS reputation. 

BellSouth has turned off IDS’ customers. BellSouth has consistently given IDS 

sub-par quality in conversions. BellSouth has consistently turned customers off. 

BellSouth has consistently not converted customers in a reasonable time period. 

BellSouth has used the time difference to win the customers back with a program 

that matches IDS’ rates. BellSouth ties the customers down for 3 years. 

6eltSouth increases the rates to every existing BeltSouth business customer in 

order to finance the win-back program. BellSouth sends IDS bills that are 

unconscionable. BellSouth demands monies without spreadsheets explaining 

the basis for the charges. BellSouth unreasonably demands multi-million dollar 

deposits. BellSouth tells our customers directly that IDS is going bankrupt. 

BellSouth has done everything in its power to put this company out of business. 

BellSouth has become even more aggressive in trying to put me out of business 

when I was called the FCC. BeltSouth became retaliatory after I talked with the 

FCC. Most of my business is in the State of Florida. This is where we started 

back in 1989. We felt that our only recourse was to file this Complaint with the 

Florida Public Service Commission and explain what has happened since IDS 

entered into a contract with BellSouth to do UNE-P service for the citizens of 

Florida. 

ISSUE FIVE: What remedies, if any, should the Commission order 

BellSouth to provide IDS in the event 1DS proves that BellSouth has 
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breached the Interconnection Agreement or engaged in anticompetitive 

activities? 

Q: What do you believe your testimony and exhibits and that of your other IDS 

witnesses and the evidence to be presented at the hearing in this proceeding will 

prove? 

A: My testimony and exhibits and that of the other IDS witnesses and the 

subsequent evidentiary presentation at the hearing in this proceeding will prove the 

following: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

BellSouth has breached its Interconnection Agreement with IDS by failing 

to provide IDS OSS and UNEs and UNE-Ps at parity. 

BellSouth has engaged in anticompetitive activities in violation of the 

Telecommunications Act of 1996 and Chapter 364, Florida Statutes. 

BellSouth has inappropriately utilized IDS’ CPNI data in violation of the 

Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

BellSouth has consistently failed to process IDS’ orders for new and 

existing customers in a timely and efficient and effective manner at parity 

with its processing of orders for its own BellSouth retail customers. 

BeltSouth’s LENS system and other electronic interfaces have consistently 

failed to function properly and to provide accurate information with which 

IDS could process its orders. 

BellSouth has consistently changed LENS and its other electronic 

interfaces without adequate notice to IDS. 
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7. 

8. 

9. 

BellSouth inappropriately placed a PIC freeze on IDS’ resale customers’ 

local service when IDS attempted to move its resale customer base to the 

UNE-P model for local sewices in the spring of 2000. 

BellSouth knowingly and recklessly offered IDS a bulk-ordering system 

for IDS’ use without notification that the system had never been market- 

tested to assure its proper operational functioning. 

BellSouth’s actions in providing the untested bulk-ordering system 

resulted in IDS’ loss of hundreds of customers when their services were 

disconnected or otherwise disrupted. 

10. BellSouth’s failure to properly process conversions for IDS’ customers has 

resulted in the dismantling of voicemail for thousands of IDS’ customers. 

1 1. BellSouth failed to take any effective action when notified of the consistent 

loss of IDS’ customers’ voicemail upon BellSouth’s incompetent 

processing of IDS’ orders for conversion of those customers. 

12.The record of BellSouth’s miserable performance in the processing of IDS’ 

orders in spite of the competence of IDS’ personnel and procedures 

demonstrated uncategorically that BellSouth’s current Local Carrier 

Service Centers (“LCSC”) system has not, cannot and will not provide IDS 

OSS or UNEs or UNE-Ps at parity because of its inherently flawed 

structure and operation. 

13,BellSouth refused to provide UNE-Ps to IDS for an extended period of 

time and has failed to provide a refund to IDS of $929,000 for the 
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difference between the UNE-P prices IDS was entitled to and the resale 

prices IDS was forced to pay during that period. 

14.BellSouth has refused to convert IDS’ customers’ DSL lines to IDS for 

resale in breach of the Interconnection Agreement. 

15. BellSouth has refused to provide IDS hunt grouping between classes of 

service for IDS’ customers in breach of the Interconnection Agreement. 

16. BellSouth has telemarketed IDS’ customers prior to the conversion of 

those customers to IDS’ services capitalizing on BellSouth’s failure to 

provide OSS and UNEs and UNE-Ps to IDS at parity. 

17. BellSouth has engaged in win back campaigns including contacting 

customers and blaming IDS for service disruptions, delays, 

DS’ 

and 

disconnections on IDS when BeltSouth knew that these problems were the 

fault of BellSouth. 

18. BeltSouth has telemarketed IDS’ customers and misrepresented to them 

that IDS is going bankrupt or out of business or is an otherwise unreliable 

provider of telecommunications services. 

1 9. BellSouth has contacted IDS’ customers during or immediately after 

service disruptions or other OSS problems and utilized its anticompetitive 

promotional offerings such as the Full Circle Program and Full Circle 2001 

to lure customers back to BellSouth by offering them discounts of up to 

20% to return to BellSouth under contract terms of up to 36 months. 
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20. BellSouth has won back IDS’ customers without obtaining the customers’ 

Letters of Authorization or third-party verification, or otherwise complying 

with Chapter 364, Florida Statutes, or the Commission’s rules. 

21. BellSouth has duplicatively billed IDS and IDS’ customers for the same 

minimum thirty-day period of service when BellSouth has won back IDS’ 

customers. 

22. BellSouth has fraudulently back-dated conversion dates for IDS’ 

customers to the PON due. 

23.BellSouth fraudulently misled IDS into signing an agreement which 

BellSouth purported would not be enforceable by any regulatory agency 

including the Florida Public Sewice Commission in spite of the fact that 

this agreement concerns the subject matter of the Interconnection 

Agreements regulated and enforceable by the Telecommunications Act of 

1996, the Florida Public Service Commission and the FCC. In this 

fashion, BellSouth fraudulently sought to circumvent its obligations under 

the Telecommunications Act of 1996 to provide IDS OSS and UNEs and 

UNE-Ps at parity. 

What remedies does IDS want the Commission to order BellSouth to provide 

IDS for the damages BellSouth has inflicted on IDS? 

As the regulatory agency charged with enforcing IDS’ Interconnection 

Agreement with BellSouth and enforcing the provisions of Chapter 364, 

Florida Statutes, and the Telecommunications Act of 1996, as well as 

encouraging the development of competition in the local exchange services 
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market, IDS requests that the Florida Public Service Commission order the 

folllowing: 

1. BellSouth shall refund IDS the $929,000 difference in resale prices 

BellSouth charged IDS and the UNE-P prices IDS was entitled to during 

the six months period when BellSouth refused to provide IDS UNE-Ps. 

2. Refund IDS 40% of the total monies paid by IDS to BellSouth during the 

period between April 1999 and the date of filing of this Complaint on May 

11, 2001, for BellSouth’s complete and total failure to perform its 

contractual obligations to provide OSS and UNEs and UNE-Ps to IDS at 

parity. 

3. BellSouth shall immediately provide IDS with direct real-time access to 

BeltSouth’s DOE and SONGS systems in a fashion identical to BeltSouth’s 

access to such systems. 

4. BellSouth shall cease and desist from any promotiona 

activities such as the Full Circle Program or Full Circle 2001 

or win back 

and contacting 

IDS’ customers within sixty days of their conversion to IDS for a full twelve 

month period after BellSouth conclusively proves to the Florida Public 

Service Commission that it is providing OSS and UNEs and UNE-Ps to IDS 

at parity with those provided to BellSouth’s own customers. 

5. BellSouth shall structurally separate its retail division from its wholesale 

division such that no sharing of IDS’ or any other CLEC’s CPNl data will be 

possible in the future. BellSouth shall be sanctioned with severe penalties 

for permitting the inappropriate sharing of IDS’ CPNl information such that 
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BellSouth’s retail division was capable of inappropriately attempting to win 

back IDS’ customers even prior to their conversion to IDS’ services. 

6. BellSouth shall be sanctioned with severe penalties for its fraudulent 

inducement to IDS to enter into an agreement which BellSouth purported to 

be outside of the regulatory purview of the Florida Public Service 

Commission, the FCC or the Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

7. BellSouth shall be sanctioned with severe penalties for its anticompetitive 

activities against IDS which have resulted in serious damages to IDS and 

to IDS’ customers and to the development of competition in the local 

telecommunications services market which has been mandated by the 

Florida Legislature and the United States Congress. 

Q: Does this conclude your testimony? 

A: Yes. 
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KEITH KRAMER 
1525 NW 1 67'h Street 
Miami, Florida 331 69 

Business: (305) 91 3-4000 

Present Employment: 1993 - Present - IDS Lonq Distance, Inc. n/Wa IDS Telcom, LLC. 

1993 - Sales Manager - responsible for developing a sales team for IDS' services. 

1994 - Sales Director for IDS' multiple-City sales team 

1995 - Sates and Marketing Director for IDS 

1996 - Project Manager for Local Services for IDS - developed strategies for the development 
and deployment of the network to be used for local services. 

1997 - VP, Sales and Marketing, for IDS 

Developed IDS' customer service systems and procedures for Local Services including 
negotiation of Interconnection Agreement with BellSouth and other RBOCs such as Sprint, GTE 
and Verizon. 

Developed a forward-looking Business Plan for Market rollout based on UNE-P in the nine 
Bel I South states. 

12/99 - present - Senior Vice President of IDS 

1984-1993 - Southern Wine & Spirits , Miami, Florida - General Sales Manager 

Primarily responsible for the Domestic - Business Development (Sales and 
Marketing) 

1981 -1 983 - Stereo Etc. 

General Manager - Operations for Chain of Audio Video Stores. 

Primarily responsible for Business Devetopment and Sales Expansion 

Education: 1976 - Bachelor of Arts Degree - University of Miami (Business) 

1978 - Masters Degree - Florida International University (Business 
Administration) 
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Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement 
By and Between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
.Arid IDS Long Distance, Inc. Dated January 27, 1999 

This -4grCenisnt refers to the Interconnection Agrccnxiit ("the Agrc'enient") ziitzrcd into b! I DS 
Long Distance. Inc. ("IDS Long Distance") and BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc ("BellSouth-') on 
Januan. 27. 1999. This Amendment ("-4mendment") is made b!. and betn-een IDS Long Distance and 
BellSouth and shall be deemed effecme on the date esecuted by IDS Long Distance and BellSouth 

and iealuable consideration. the receipt and sufficient!. of Ishich are hereby acknowledged. IDS Long 
Distance and BellSouth (individually, a "Part>*" and collsctivel:.. the "Parties") hereb! COI enant and agree 
as follow: 

XOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual pro\isions contained herein and other good 

1. Section 2.1 of the Genera1 Terms and Conditions of the Agreement is hereby amended to read 
as follons. 

2.1 The term of this Agreement shall be one year. beginning on the effective date of this 
A4grezment. zscept as set forth in .Arcacliment 15 of this Agreement 

2 4 If an interconnection agreeinexit IS not negotiated or rsneii ed. tlic termination Iiabi I it! 
set forth in Appendix '4 of Xrtachment 15 to this Agreement shall sunri1.e 

3 Eshibit 1. attached hereto and incorporated hsrem b! reference. is hereb!. inserted into the 

All of the other proiisions of the Interconnection Agreement shall remain unchanged and 111 

Agreement as a new attachment. Attachment 15. 

ful l  force and effect. 
4 

5 Either or both of the Parties is authorized to submit this -4mendment to the appropriate State 
Public Service Commissions or other Regulatory Agencies for approval subject to Section 252 (e) of the 
federal Telecommunications Act of 1994. 

IX MTl3ESS WHEREOF. the Parties hereto ha12 c m s c d  [his Amendment to be executed b! 
their rsspscti1.e dul!. authorized representati1,es on the date indicated beloif 
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Attachment 15 

Attachment 15 

Professional Services and Combinations 

The Parties hereto agree that the rates, terms and conditions contained in this Attachment 
15 involve certain duties and obligations entered into voluntarily by BellSouth and that 
BellSouth is not obligated by the terms of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 {the "Act"). 
to perform these duties and obligations. The Parties have entered into these duties and 
obligations because of the economic benefits accruing to each party as a result of doing 
so. The Parties further acknowledge that certain of the duties and obligations set out in 
ihis Attach-" i 5 invoive professionai services ratner tnan telecommunications services 
Nonetheless. the Parties further recognize and agree that, BellSouth having voluntarily 
agreed to perform such duties and obligations, BellSouth will make the rates terms and 
conditions contained in this Attachment 5 available to any other local telecommunications 
carrier that agrees to be bound by rates, terms and conditions identical to those in this 
Attachrne-+ ' 5 

The Parties further acknowledge and agree that BeIlSouth's duties and obligations as set 
out in this Attachment 15 require BellSouth to combine network elements that, but for the 
Parties' agreement herein, BellSouth would not be required to provide or combine for any 
telecommunications carrier. Accordingly, the Parties agree that, to the extent this 
Attachment 15 requires 8ellSouth to undertake duties and obligations that it is not 
otherwise required to perform pursuant to any section of the Act nor pursuant to any 
current or future order of the Federal Communications Commission (**FCC") or of any state 
public service commission, such duties and obligations are not subject to the jurisdiction of 
the FCC or of any state public service commission, including but not limited to any 
authority to arbitrate the rates, terms and conditions for the offering of s x h  combinations 
of network elements. To the extent that IDS Long Distance, the FCC. or any state 
commission asserts that any such rates, terms and conditions of this Attachment 'I 5. are 
subject to the jurisdiction of the FCC or any state public service commission for the 
purpose of changing s3id rates, terms and conditions, or are subject to arbrtratioti. except 
for commercial arbitration pursuant to Section 13 of this Attachment 15. then such rates. 
terms and conditions shall immediately become nult and vord and of nc effect whatsoever 
as between the parties affected S e r x e s  prc?videcl by EelSouth to IDS Long Distance 
pursuant to this Attachment 15 that BellSouth is not otherwise required to prcvrae shal; be 
converted to and treated as resale for all purposes. If any part of :?,is A % c k x x  : 5 
becomes null and void because of any action taken bv IDS Log? D~stance then w r l v  

termii-iaiion znarges as specified in Appendm 4 of thts Attachment "I 5 sb! i  m p l y  If ?h!s 
Attachment I 5  becomes null and void because of any action taken by any cliher persor 
party or entity. ins!udincj out n x  I~r-r,~i.e.o ;o me F t C  3 r  any state c o ~ ~ i - m s ~ m  :?en em:, 

any person, entity or ~ z f i y '  eherc:sing its rlghts m a w  Secrim 253 
'Adoptins Party \ or t h e  FCC m y  stgte ~ ~ l t j l i c  m u s e  S ~ ~ M ~ I S S I E Y -  i: ST: ~ - 2 r  :yyx- 

termination charaes as spec-ft?j I r l  SYpcnety C ~f + k l z  A t * = l r C l r c - - *  2 -  ,,e c - 5 ' '  -. - r *  - d L .  s-e,! % 8 ' =  - 
~f t ~ e  A c  ;he 
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Attachment 15 

entity or party ssserts that any of the rates, terms and conditions of this Attachment 15 
assumed by the Adopting Party are subject to the jurisdiction of the FCC or any state 
public service commission for the purpose of changing said rates. terms afid :.zr,d!t:z:ns of 
this Attachment 15 or are subjecr to arbitration. except for commercial arbitration pursuant 
to Section 13 of this Attachment 7 5, then, to the extent that such assertion of jurisdiction 
purports to apply to rates, terms or conditions herein that BellSouth IS not obligated under 
the law to provide. such rates, terms and conditions of any such contract or agreement 
based upon this Attachment I 5  shall immediately become null and void and of no effect 
whatsoever as between the parties affected. In the case of a ruling of a state public 
service commission, this Attachment 15 shall be null and void in that skte only, and all 
affected services provided by BellSouth to IDS Long Distance in that state pursuant to this 
Attachment 15 shall be cowerted to and treated as wsz!e fw ?!I ~ ' L I T ; ~ ~ S S S  If tk:s 
Attachment 15 assumed by an Adopting Party becomes null and void because of any 
action taken by rhe Adopting Party, then early termination charges as specified in 
Appendix A of this Attachment 15 shall apply. If this Attachment 15 assumed by an 
Adopting Party become null and void because of any action taken by any other person. 
party or entity, including but not limited to the FCC or any state commission then ezlrlv 
ierrrmarton chslrges as specitlea in Amendix A of this Attachment '1 5 shall not a o ~ l v  

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if during the term of this Attachment 15, s h o ~ M  the FCC, 
any state public service commission, or any arbitrator appointed and acting pursuant to 
section 252(b) of the Act, require BellSouth to provide to another CLEC that has not 
agreed to be bound by rates, terms and conditions substantially identical to the rates, 
terms and conditions contained within this Attachment 15. some or all of the  professional 
services provided for herein including a combination of network elements, at rates, terms 
or conditions different from those set out in this Attachment 15, then as to IDS Long 
Distance and BellSouth. this Attachment 15 shall become null and void only in that state or 
jurisdiction where the ruling is effective and no early termination charges shall be applied 
to IDS Long Distance. Upon this event BellSouth and IDS Long Distance shall only be 
required to continue fulfilhng their obligations under this Attachment 15 for a period of 180 
days following the ruling becoming final and nonappealable. During the 180-day period, 
BellSouth and IDS Long Distance shall renegotiate in good faith the terms and conditions 

affected by said ruling. If the Parties cannot reach a mutually acceptable agreement within 
such 180-day period. the rates for IDS Long Distance's embedded base shall revert ta the 
z y - x r - i z ? e  jurisaictionk E S E ~  i-z% for such S E K ~ C G S  14s nonrecurring charge ,xi!; Ls 
assessed for the conversion of the embedded base to resale r z : s  

< of this Attachment 15 consistent with the final and nonappealable ruiing for the states 
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I. 

Attachment 7 5 

Term 

2. 

RillSouth shall provide and IDS Long Distance shall purchase the cC"i ix: iors 
described in this Attachment for a period of seven (7) years irom the effective 
date of this Attachment. The Parties recognize that this p e m d  of 7 years I S  

longer than the term of the Agreement. Accordingly, the Parties agree that, for 
purposes of this Attachment 15, and for the duration of this Attachment 15: they 
shall be bound by the terms and conditions, including but not limited to the 
rates, set out in the Agreement as well as in any subsequent interconnection 
agreement that may be entered into by the Parties as a result of negotiation. 
arbitration, adoption of another company's interconnection agreement, or 
otherwise. The governing terms and conditions for any given time shall be those 
set out in the interconnection agreement in effect between the Parties at such 
time. If, at the expiration of the Agreement or any subsequent interconnection 
agreement, IDS Long Distance does not enter into a replacement 
interconnection agreement with BellSouth, then this Attachment 15 shall 
terminate provided however, that the termination liabilities set forth in Appendix 
A ~hdl S L i i v r v c  L~-12 terminatiol-l U; li-lls fiitbLiTifi-iei-iL : 5 

If after sixty (60) days of signing the Attachment where both Parties have made 
a good faith and best effort attempt to implement the Attachment, IDS l o n g  
Distance determines there are operational or technical impairments to the 
implementation, IDS Long Distance will provide BeltSouth, in writing, those 
operational or technical impairments. Within fifteen (1 5) days of receiving the 
notification the Parties will develop a process improvement plan to meet the 
requirements specified by IDS Long Distance. If after sixty (60) days from the 
development of the process improvement plan BeltSouth has not met the 
requirements specified in the plan, IDS Long Distance may terminate the 
Attachment without invoking the early termination charges reflected in Appendix 
A to this Attachment. 

Minimum Volume 

IDS Long Distance shall use the combinations provided by BellSouth pursuant 
to this Attachment and listed in Appendix A hereto. as Appendix A may be 
amended from ttme to rime. to provlde a minimum of ninety (59) percenr oi its 
t3taI local bcsiness. voir,~ 2nd data services. For purposes of this section. :bas 
90% minimum volume requirement shall be measured by the number of IDS 
- - .  8 y  Dis:arxs swtcr~ecl DSO l k s  or their eaurvalems 2s ktsi 1.7 5 ~ : ~ s ~ ;  ? :-- 
Appendix A in each, Metropoiitan Statisiicai Area (. MSA") ioczted in BeilSourr: s 
franchised terrlforv in w h +  IW L n y  Dtstance 's rmPrTfin2 z! 3ny giver + ~ F P  
(excluding DSL technology and dedicated services j Tr,.s oercentage shall be 

business experrenced by IDS L m o  Distance li ;he FCC 3 r  a st& c c n - ' ~ c - -  

1 -.-- 

. -  ._._ - h. x .- - - z . s , ,  4rzd u u I  ;i-is ;;',e :s. ,- ,  :'- ,". t :~s'-. :-  ,. ir;espec:l\,tc - *  2'. , 21 ~ ~ , i > -  , 

' c y :  I P S  a 572; 2nd ~ m - - ~ ; - ~ ~ ~ ! ~ p l ~  ~ L ~ I ~ T T ~  + k ~ *  - ~ , ~ ; ~ ~ l ~ , ~ , ~  - -1-,E ' - L A  \ ,  J J - r ;  
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Attachn-iect 15 

elements as set forth in Appendix A of this Attachment 15 should be priced IR a 
manner other than as set out in Appendix A of this Attachment 15. such 
combinations in that state or jurisdiction where the ruling is effective will not be 
i nc iukd  I2 the determination of IDS Long Distance's total local business. 
Within sixty (60) days of the execution of this Attachment, the Parties agree to 
establish the procedures for measuring the minimum volume percentages 
during the audits as described in Section 7 of this Attachment. Resold services 
provided by BellSouth will not be included as a combination purchased from 
BellSouth nor included as part of IDS Long Distance's total local business 
Other than a DSL or dedicated transport offering, if IDS is interested in pursuing 
other combinations that those listed in Appendix A, IDS will first send BellSouth 
a written request and allow BellSouth 30 days to respond to the request. After 
30 days if BellSouth has not agreed to provide the combination(s) requested by 
IDS Long Distance tDS Long Distance may pursue alternative solutions frcm 
entities other than BellSouth, including IDS Long Distance to obtain such 
combinations. If BellSouth agrees to provide such requested combinations. 
Appendix A shalf be amended to include the new combination and the 90% rule 
- m m a 3 i e c T . I  i m  L h ; :  C 5 m L i - n  7 cl-cll - + - I  ' -  thp ? : , I ,  c ~ r , - , t i : - , ~ t ; ~ - ;  2 ;  , p i ;  -rr > -- I - _ . -  - - .d 
q F p , r ; m ,  , T I .  I A C " ,  ,:+J-ml --*L - - r : - - -  

~ - - I - - 1 ,  - - -  - -  , . - . .  -. I b .  
4 , I  

If market conditions change significantly during the term of this Attachment 15. 
the Parties agree to discuss whether the pricing in this Attachment I5 is 
appropriate. 

3. Failure to Attain or Maintain Minimum Volume 

3. I IDS Long Distance shall attain, within one month from the execution of the 
Attachment, the  Minimum Volume, as set forth in Section 2 of this Attachment 
15 for all MSAs in the BellSouth franchised territory in which IDS Long Distance 
is operating at any given time. 

3.2 If at any time after one month of the execution of the Attachment. BellSouth 
has reason to believe that IDS Long Distance is not in compliance with the 
Minimum Volume requirement outlined in this Attachment, Bell South may 
invoke Section 7 of this Attachment, even prior to the first anniversary date cf 
this Attac5rr?snt 
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Attachment 15 

4. 

4.1 

4.1.1 

4.1.2 

5. 

5 1  

5 9  

53 

Services, and all new orders shall be treated as resold service and have the 
resale discount applled pursuant to the IDS Long Distance Resale Agreemerit 

In fha wr3nt th3t Geirsourn aeiemirlss that IDS Long Distance is not in 
cordiance with the Minimum Volume requirement outlined in this Attachment 
and IDS Long Distance contests BellSouth’s audit findings. the Parties may 
exercise Dispute Resolution Procedures pursuant to Section 13 of this 
Attachment. 

If after ninety (90) days from the transmittal of the “Notice of Failure to Maintain 
Minimum Volume,” IDS Long Distance is still unable to demonstrate i t  has 
complied with the Minimum Volume requirement, then all existing services 
combined pursuant to this Attachment 75 shall be converted to and otherwise 
treated as resold services and shall be priced at the retail rate for such servic9 
less the resale discount, as set forth in the CLEC-1 Resale Agreement. on a 
going-forward basis. This action will invoke the termination penalties as 
described in Appendix A of this Attachment 13 and this Attachment 13 shall be 
deemed tarrnfngtcr4 \fl.:ith-l I+ ZI rrttrar gr+’ :,-r 5 V P - 7  o l ~ h c r  -.=-A 

Professional Services Performed by BellSouth 

Se-,ices Available 

Existina Services BellSouth will use its professional, technical and engineering 
expertise to provide to IDS Long Distance the combinations of unbundled 
network elements set forth in Appendix A hereto, as that appendix is amended 
from time to time by the mutual agreement of the Parties. (BellSouth’s 
provision of such combinations is hereinafter referred to as “Professional 
S e rv i c e s” ) 

Product and Processes Development Within sixty (60) days of the execution of 
the Attachment, the Parties agree to establish procedures for the development 
of additional c~,n?bir??:tiz-~ ‘lo be combined under this ktrachment 

Ordering, Provisioning and Billing 

The Profession4 S e ~ ~ i s s s  ordered via this ,%tach-” < 5 
electronically through ED1 or TAG. Alternative processes for ordering :he 
z--:- I d I t ~ ~ ~ ~ : z I  SYJICZS 
sjnd musi ce agreed tc, by 3aih Parties 

Gri;lsre;d 

tPiZC vla ED1 or TAG mav be mutuallv develmed 
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Attachment 7 5 

5.3. I 

5.3.2 

5.4. I 

5.4.2 

6. 

6.1. 

5 2  

7 .  
- A  

IDS Long Distance shall use the CLEC TAFl or the ECTA Interfaces for 
maintenance. repair, and testing of all combinations provided under this 
Attachment. Should a specific combination not be supported by one of these 
interfaces, IDS Long Distance may then contact the appropriate repair cer& 

6eIlSouth's provision of maintenance, repair, and testing services for IDS Long 
Distance shall be at least equal in quality. subject to the same conditions and 
provided within the same provisioning time intervals that BellSouth provides to 
its affiliates. subsidiaries and end users. If IDS Long Distance can 
demonstrate, in accordance with the dispute resolution procedures laid out in 
Section 13 of this Attachment, that BellSouth's actions in carrying out 
maintenance, repair, or testing has directly resulted in an IDS Long Distance 
end user switching carriers and that BellSouth did not provide quality of service 
at least equal to that which BellSouth provides to itself in a similar situation, 
BellSouth shall refund the non-recurring charge and one month's Professional 
Services fee billed to IDS Long Distance for that end user, provided that IDS 
Long Distance has paid those charges. 

Ri l l inn 
Y 

Professional Services shall be billed in the same format using the same process 
as IDS Long Distance is currentty billed for Unbundled Network Elements as set 
forth in Attachment 7 to the Agreement. 

Payment Responsibility. Payment of the Professional Services will be the 
responsibility of IDS Long Distance. IDS Long Distance shall make payment to 
BellSouth for all services as set forth in Attachment 7 to the Agreement 

Rates 

The recurring and nonrecurring rates for the services provided in this 
Attachment 15 shall be as set forth in Appendix B as this Attachment 15 IS 
amended from time to time by the mutual agreement of the Parties. 

IDS Long Distance will pay for each combination BellSouth combines pursuant 
to this Attachment a Professional Services Coordination Fee ('.PSCF' ) The 
PSCF far each catsgory of combinations are as sei form in kppenaix k o i  tnls 
Attachment 15 
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Attachment 15  

7 1  1 

7.7.2 

7.1 -3 

7.7.4 

8. 

8. I 

8.1.1 

8.1 2 

Subject to IDS Long Distance's reasonable security requirements and excspt as 
may be otherwise specifically provided in the Agreement. BellSouth has the 
right to audit IDS Long Distance's books. records an? z t k  docunents every 
six (b) montns, with t!-z firs' G J U ~  to take place on or anytime after, the first 
anniversary date of the Attachment for the purpose of determining whether IDS 
Long Distance has satisfied its Minimum Volume obligations. BellSouth may 
employ other persons or firms for this purpose. Such audit shall take place at a 
time and place agreed on by the Parties no later than thirty (30) days after 
notice thereof to BellSouth. 

IDS Long Distance snail cooperate fully in any such audit, providing reasonable 
access to any and all appropriate IDS Long Distance employees and books, 
records and other documents reasonably necessary to determine whether the 
minimum volume obligation has been met. 

BellSouth may audit IDS Long Distance's books, records and documents more 
frequently than once every six months during any Contract Year at its discretion 

- - A .  F w  - - # , . c c e  z33 -..- " I  , A I - ,  - . -5 ,*** if the previous audit four7"' 2 i arianm- h C  I-, < *  * * - - - B - ~ -  

the Minimum VGIL~;T;Z. 
- I  

Audits shall be at BellSouth's expense, subject to reimbursement by IDS Long 
Distance in the event that an audit finds a variance, on an annualized basis, of 
four percentage points or more below the Minimum Volume. 

Termination for Cause 

In the event of breach of any material provision of this Attachment 15 by either 
Party, other than as set for in Section 3 above, the non-breaching party shall 
give the other Party written notice thereof via certified or overnight mail with 
return receipt, and: 

If such material breach is for non-payment of amounts due hereunder. the 
breaching party shall cure such breach within thirty (30) days of receiving such 
notice, and if the breaching party does not, the non-breaching party may, at Its 
sole option, terminate this Attachment 15. or any parts hereof The non- 
breaching party shall be entitfed tc pursue at1 ziailable legal slrd e+kb!e  
remedies for such breach Amounts disputed in good iath and withheld or s?f 
off shall not be deemed "amounts due hereunder" for the purpose of this 
movision 
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Attachment 15 

Attachment 15, or any parts hereof. The non-breaching party shall be entitled 
to pursue all available legal and equitable remedies for such breach. 

3 1.3 i 3uv; I-l’la;tt la1 breach is fcr s-’, 2 2 ,  X b , - z  :o perform in accor&rt:r k t  ,::-I ~ T I ~ S  
Attachment 15, the breaching party shall cure such breach to the non-breaching 
party’s reasonable satisfaction within forty-five (45) days, and if it does not. the 
non-breaching party may, at is sole option terminate this Attachment 15. or any 
parts hereof. The non-breaching party shall be entitled to pursue all available 
legal and equitable remedies for such breach. The non-breaching party shall be 
entitled to pursue all available legal and equitable remedies for such breach. 

8.1.4 If BellSouth is the breaching party and the breach results in the termination of 
this Attachment, early termination charges, as described in Appendix A, Section 
2, shall not apply, and all services provided by BellSouth to IDS Long Distance 
pursuant to this Attachment I 5  shall be converted to and treated as resale for 
all purposes. 

9. I Should IDS Long Distance purchase a telecommunications company (“Telco”) 
with existing facihties and if either IDS Long Distance or Telco uses these 
facilities to provide services equivalent to those described in Section 1 of 
Appendix A, and the combined amount of facilities of IDS Long Distance and 
Telco would put IDS Long Distance in non-compliance with the minimum 
volume requirement of this Attachment 15, BellSouth and IDS Long Distance 
will amend this Attachment to include in Section 14, Exempting Switches, the 
Telco switches that have been in operation for six months prior to the 
completion of the merger or acquisition that serve end users in BellSouth’s 
franchised territory, and will abide by all terms and conditions in that section 
IDS Long Distance shall use the original Telco facilities for growth and churn 
only, and shall not transfer to Telco’s facilities any services originally provrded 
by BellSouth to IDS Long Oistance under this Agreement. 

9.2 Should IDS Long Oistance ever sell more than fifty percent (50%) of its 
common equity to another telecommunications company (“Telco”). IDS Long 
Distance agrees that the following term shall apply to the assumption of this 
A t txhnef i t  35, and tnat if Telco Qoes not agree to such terms, this Attachmefit 
15 shall become ndi  2nd void and of no further effect, and that the ierZICa?iG:-l 
liability set forth in Appendix A of this Attachment shall apply 
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originally provided by BellSouth tc IDS Long Distance under this Attachment 

7 0. Assignment and Subcontract 

10.1 Any assignment by e i t k  party to any non-affiliated er,:,:y of any right, 
obligation or duty, or of any other interest hereunder, in whole or in part, without 
the prior written consent of the other party shall be void. A party may not assign 
this Attachment 15 or any right, obligation, duty or other interest hereunder to 
an Affiliate company of the party without the consent of the other party. All 
obligations and duties of any party under this Attachment 75 shall be bindina on 
all successors in interest and assigns of such party. No assignment or 
delegation hereof shatl relieve the assignor of its obligations under this 
Attachment 15 in the event that the assignee fails to perform such obligations. 

10.2 If any party's obligation under this Attachment 15 is performed by a 
subcontractor or affiliate, the Party subcontracting the obligation nevertheless 
shall remain fully responsible for the performance of this Attachment 15 in 
_ _  - _ ,  dance wit!-, . :c 'z,--,-,:. L,-,: :?,s2.'! !x ;&;, I ~apul*lsible for ? z y - ~ z : s  iuG 113 

third party beneficiary for any purposes under this Attachment 15. 

- * - f i r  

C- .  I -~lbc~~+?:tt:, 2;  ~-Y;ii&i==. NO SUDCG, I L A L L ~  J I  aiiiilaic 31 iit u v v L I I v . -  + 

11. Relationship of Parties 

Each party is an independent contractor, and has and hereby retains the right 
to exercise full control of and supervision over its own performance of its 
obligations under this Attachment 15 and retains full control over the 
employment, direction, compensation and discharge of all employees assisting 
in the performance of such obligations. 

12. No Third Party Beneficiaries 

The provisions of this Attachment 15 are for the benefit of the Parties hereto 
and not for any other person. This Attachment 15 shall not provide any person 
not a party hereto with any remedy. claim, liability, reimbursement. claim of 
action, or orner right in excess of rhose exisring without reference herero 

13. Dispute Resolution Procedures 
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! I 
I 

costs of preparing and presenting its case The Parties agree that this provision 
and the Arbitrator’s authority to grant relief shall be subject to the  United States 
Arbitration Act. 9. U.S.C. 1-16 et seq. (“USAA”). the provisions of this 
AI~&-~I 
Disputes. The Parties agree that the Arbitrator shall have no power or authority 
to make awards or issue orders of any kind except as expressly permitted by 
this Attachment, and in no event shall the Arbitrator have the authority to make 
any award that provides for punitive or exemplary damages The Arbitrator’s 
decision shall follow the plain meaning of the relevant documents and shall be 
final and binding. The award may be confirmed and enforced by any court of 
ccmpetent jurisdiction. Ai: post-award proceedings shall be governea ~y me 
U S M .  The Parties will continue to operate according to the terms of this 
Attachment while the Parties engage in the dispute resolution process: 
BellSouth will continue to receive orders until resolution is achieved pursuant to 
this Section. 

. - .  * , ,  - 
f~ ai IU: m i  ~ D W -  ,ode of ethics for Arbitrators in C o m m r c : 2  

I I 

I 

14. Exempting Switches 

IDS Long Distance has X-number of facilities in the following locations, 

vth 2: :!-is 
I location I i equivalents 1 Facilities ! I currently in I Allowed I 

i 
I I 

1 1 I service 

As of the effective date of this Attachment, IDS Long Distance provides 
sen”% utilizing fscilities equivalent to those described in Appendix A on !!-e:, 
switches listed in the above table. The use of IDS Long Distance’s switcnes 
shall have the effect of causing IDS Long Distance to fail to meet the r--?ru-, 
volume requirement of this Attachment. IDS Long Distance mav continue to 
piace services utitizing faciiiries equivalent to those described In Ame-SlrA : SI; 

rheir existing swrtcnes uniil I; ixs i e x n e a  rne maximum number of facliitiss +: 

- , . J I i ~ c ~  z s  SS: f z f k  in t k  above tab!? . lu:~;x~~:;,~-l d~ , I , : I ks  r : :,‘e: e- . 

the r w r z c s ~  gi  this A t t a c h w n t  Maximum Faclimes A l i ~ w e d  mems ;?e ‘75r 
, . ~ e n t  switch c a p a c q  : z  z ” a ?  
sbbsequent expansion of the facilities as h e y  exist at the time ,2f e.xec~’:i~-- c“ 

- 
8 .  - 

ski b LSS 3Esc;izea tp A p ~ , z ”  A A 
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Attachment 15 

this Attachment All services above the Maximum Facilities Allowed shall be 
provided utilizing the unbundled network elements and professional services 
contained within this Attachment until the Minimum Volume obltaatton IS 

attained. Thor?zfter, IDS Long Distance snail maintain the Minimum Volume 
requirements contained within this Attachment. 

15. Effect of FCC 319 Remand 

80th IDS Long Distance and BellSouth believe that the FCC order regarding 
Unbundled Network Elements and the recombination thereof will be issued 
within the next few weeks. Either party within ten (10) aays after the  issue of 
the order has the right to void this Attachment I5 and make it of no further 
effect without penalty to either party. 

Docket No. 010740-TP 
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Attachment 15 

ATTACHMENT 15 

APPENDIX A 

Loop I Port Arrangement 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Unbundled Network Elements that may be combined using the Professional 
Services Coordination Fee ("PSCF"): 

Combination (bundling) of Unbundled 2-wire Analog Voice-Grade Loop (SL1 ), 
Unbundled 2-wire Analog Port (both the monthly and usage-sensitive 
elements). 

Early Termination Charges 

The charge for early termination of this Attachment will be a per line charge on 
the average number of lines installed for the previous twelve (1 2) months prior 
. _  . .GI , , I l  ALL iI&+ ; c L  iy ti-kct. A $90.02 \GI  50 per line 751 iIIu~ 111 i i  y L l  

line c k y t  JWI UC G a ~ c a 3 c u  I I  LI  l G  A i i m - m m i  15 

anniversary date of the Attachment. A $60 00 ($5.00 per line per month) per 
line charge will be assessed if the Attachment is terminated on or after the 3'' 
anniversary date and prior to the 5'h anniversary date. A $30.00 ($2.50 per lire 
per month) per line charge wiil be assessed if the Attachment is terminated on 
or after the 5th anniversary date. 

c- 1- A'- - : - r-- - _ r  

I .  I . . r  . - -- 
1 l a L c ~  pl lul C I  IC 

Ordering 

All services ordered associated with Attachment 15 of this Agreement must be 
ordered electronically. No manual orders will be accepted. 

Nonrec U rring Charges 

Based on the Parties' assumption that 95% of the combinations covered by 3 i S  

Attachment will be for existing lines involving services already in place, and on!y 
5 O 4  wiiI involve new installations, the Parties zg:s;e that the nonrecmns z k i +  
for each combination provided by BellSouth to IDS Long Distance Dursuanf tc 
this Attachment will be $41 50. In no eve;;!., shall such nonrecurring charge 55 
reduced below $41 50. BellSouth may condx t  an audit on m arlnuaI basts to 
determine the actual perrlrn?age a? new instaliations covered by this 
Attachment I 5  The Parties agree that if sucn auait shows the actual 
sexentags si nevu ~nsra~i~rtions of oraers $Z^VE;~  under this AZxPm-,er1i 4~ 5 

srxi-r?r 1s greater tnan 5% IDS i ~ j n g  Dis:ance ~ / t t t  pay a m e - m e  ~ ~ ~ ~ i ~ t ! ~ l ~ ~ - ~  

, d ~ r ; n q  i%e ~ ~ ~ ~ , ' I ~ ~ - I ~  13 m m - + * T  9' c ' - ~ c ;  Lhe iz5,t ~ t ~ ~ f r t  * ~ , , ~ ~ ~ ~ s , / G ~  Derlod is 
b 

for everv order placed under this AffacWmt 7 5 duma the a3a.s': ZY: .J T *  - I 

Docket No. 0 10740-TP 
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Attachment 15 

1 1 Mississippi $5.30 $9 30 

5. 

$20 30 $15 30 

settlement amount to be paid pursuant to the terms of this paragraph shall be 
$10 for each 10% increase in new installations over and above the original 
projected 5%. For example. if 100 orders had been placed during the period in 
question and t A i  audit stlowed 18% of those orders involved new Instaliarions. 
IDS Long D I E ~ S T ~  would p q  $10 for every order placed during ine peris2 in 
question, or $1.000. If the  audit showed 28% of those orders involved new 
installations, IDS Long Distance would pay $20 for every order placed during 
the period in question, or $2,000. 

South Carolina $530 ' $930 1 $1530 $2030 
Tennessee $5.30 $9.30 $15.30 I $20.30 f 

Residential VG i 'LiEG2R i UEG2W 1 UEGZG UEGZL 

1 

usocs: j I 

Rates 

1 Business VG 
I PBX 2-Way Trunk 
1 PBX I-Way Outward Trunk 

The recurring rates for the  PSCF are as follows: 

UEG2D UEGZX UEGZH I UEG2M I 

UEG2A UEG2Y UEGZJ UEGZN 
UEG2B 1 U E G Z  UEGZK j UEG2P i 

PSCF PSCF PSCF I PSCF I I State Zone2B Zone3 I 

Zone I and Zone 3 are as defined in the FCC NECA 4 Tariff 

Docket No. 0 10740-TP 
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Attachment 15 

Greenville, SC 
Knoxville. TN 
Chattanooga, TN 
Pompano Beach, FL 

The following localities constitute Zone 2A and Zone 2B: 

Columbus, GA 
Macon, GA 
Asheville, NC 
Lafavette. LA 

i Zone 2A ! Zone 2B 

Mobile, AL j Spa&nburg, sc 
Savannah, GA I Albany, GA 
Pensacola. FL 1 1 Florence. SC , - -  

Marietta, GA 
Daytona. FL 

Docket No. 0 10740-TP 
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Attachment 15 

USOC: Residential VG 
USOC: Business VG 
USOC: PBX 2-Way Trunk 
USOC: PBX I-Way Outward Trunk 
NRC - Disconnect Chg - 1'' 
NRC - Disconnect Chg - Add'l 

Attachment 15 

UEPRL 
UEPBL 
UEPPC 
UEPPO 
$1 8.41 
$1 8.41 

, 

Unbundled Tandem Switching, per mou 
Unbundled Tandem Trunk Port, per mou 

$0,0007849 
$0.0003331 

Regionai Unbundled Usage Rates (I), (2) I 
/ S0.0021025 Unbundled Local Switchina. Der mou 

usoc 

End Office Trunk Port, per mou I $0.0002287 
Unbundled Interoffice Transport (Shared), per mile/per mou ~$0.0000101 

I UEPLX I 

I Georgia I $16.51 i 
I Kentucky Is20 00 1 
j Louisiana I s 1 9 3 5  

1 NO?!? Czzl ina t S I 5 7 1  

i 

I Miss i ssi p pi I $21.26 

1 
I ' $22 49 
I Te.rl"=JssCe 3'13 d, 

__ 
South Carolina 

* A c,- 

_ _  
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April i 7,2001) 

M r .  Bud Higdon 
Vice President of Provisioning 
IDS TeIcom 
1525 Northw-est 167& St, 2nd FL 
Miami, FL 33,169 

Dear Mr. Higdon: 
. -  - 

J__ _I._ 
. - .  .-. . - - _ -  

- .  . -  This notification is to provide testing guiddines and processe_s -t.hat.wiII be ,used by Bell$,ou@&d. 
*. IDS TELCOM for be t i t&h~Bi ik  Oraenig'of PdrtlLGp Combo Se&ceivia L ~ S i - '  1 .  

* - .- -- _ _ _ -  . - - -  
* BeIISouth reserves the fight io'sk$&d . . testing . r.l._-. . for .. major - -  codihg c.- . . - changes. - ... . I, . . - .  . .  -.- . . . - 1 ,  
_. . . . -  - .  :-- .*.-,-.*:. . . , I' . -.. 

.l.++,-L*-. -*. . "he testing proccss"deicnbed in this*d&ime%f is'desi$&d io"i;alidzite BST%S'fkLtafi 

. nc3c 02: m e c w  oy Cnr= Beta Testing because the software will be released on parallel hardware-and 
V V Q J .  U A A C C  UIC DCU A G ~ L U ~  15 wmplecea, external access 

to the release )vi!] be removed to allow for the coq le t ion  oft52 clvtrall deb e'lopment efforr. 

Some test-Parametek will need to be followed. qDS $11 utilize LENS Bulk d d e b g o i  
Port2oop Combo Services. >e orders may include Single r ,  Line Residence - --...-".. C -.-- &d - ...- &iihe<:Muhi- -.'"rrr--.d*%--""2 

- line A c c o u k ~  (25 lines-or less),'di'Skiies"Comple& HuGting (identified by mG). RemilZ'call ' 

- - , . - - .  . .  .*. _- 
.-. .._ - --.--. y r w u u r b r V 1 1  L U I J  AI. 

. 
. s a . .  * -. 

. - I  , . . . .: - .  .-.. ~~ - . I / . & - - ?  a - .  .,,*., - ...I. - * - I - . - .  -...'+ ---.* .wC*.-,* 

. .  . *  . .  I -. 
forwarding and Complex S e M c &  kcounts are not supported. . _. - 

The test wilI only be considered a success if 100% accuracy of the orders takes place from end- 
to-end. This includes 100% accuracy from provisioning to billing. If this objective is not mef 
BellSouth and IDS will work together to correct any outstanding issues. . .  . 

S incetely, 

Petra Pryor 
Assistant Vice President ACS Sales 
1 

i-* 

i 
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- - - -  ._ 
_-_I- -_----- --- -- ---- 

Glen Esrel l  
Pr e s 11% n I In I cr 1: wine c I I 01 I Set vices 

4 5 1  I BcllSouth Ccnter 
6 7 5  West Peachtree Sireci .  N . E .  
Atlani;l. Ccorgra 303 75  

Phone 104 9 2 7  i l l 20  
F a x .  4Wl 5 2  1 23 1 1 

Y 

May 17, 2000 

. .  
Mr. Joe Millstone, CEO 
IDS Telcom 
1525 Northwest 16$'! Streel, Suite 200 

' i  Miami, FL33169 j 1 i 1 I 
i I  I !  

Dear Mrd Iylilistone: 1 ,] i I ;: I 

Mr. Ackelrn$m asked pe;.to;respond to your letter of May 72: 2000. Also, this will confirm 
our conference call discussion; of May 15, 2000 

- 1  

I 1  
I ' I  

! I  
I .  

1 1 1 -  1 I../ 

IDS experienced many problems when placing a large quantity of end user orders during the 
week of M a y  8, 2000. As you know, IDS utilized new functionality within a BellSouth 
software program to submit these orders. Unfortunately, BellSouth's mechanized systems 
experienced software problems that were not detected in the standard development  and 
implementation process utilized by BellSouth when bringing new functions up for 
commercial use. The problems with the programs were discovered when IDS' orders 
completed through the system. 

We regret that this situation occurred and hope that we can work through this issue and 
prevent a n y  such difficulties with IDS orders in the future. 

Please accept BeliSouth's,apologies and share them with any IDS customer whose service 
may h a v e  been affected during the past several days. 

, .  

, l i ;  j / Gle6 Estelf j 
President, BellSouth - llntercoAnection Services 

Docket No. 010740-TP 
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* 
May 12,2000 

Via Facsimile (404) 55-1-6533 

. .  
upon reaching an agreement with BellSouth under the Er?E ? .'. :L. ..... ,: ... ~2 .h 

L x q u e n i  Xmznncnr-2 Amendment for Remand 3 19, IDS, under Bell<outh's direction, began to try to 

electronically connect with BellSouth to process ordeii. Initially, IDS tried through EDI. Th' is was not*- possible, because BellSouth would no longer supkit *id party vendor ksociated with EDI.' At this-. 
point, we had discussions regarding whether LENS would be able to pi'xess accounts based on the W E -  
F agreement. Pattie Knight said, ?absolutely not, and the problem IDS was having using ED1 was a . 
training issue, and she would be available for such Gaining". I purchased her services only t'o find out 
that IDS staff already knew what she was teaching, and such training was unnecessary. The problem was, 
ED1 was not, nor couId it be made able to process accounts. BeIlSouth solution was to offer ROBOTAG 
to IDS for $60,000. After careful review of what BellSouth said ROBOTAG could do and what it 
actually could do, it was our opinion that this course was unacceptable. 

. .',*. .3 . .. - ' '.. _ _ c  ..:-- 

In early February, IDS evaluated and purchased the MANTISS product. BellSouth said that they 
would not be prepared to test until late May. When my personnel advised me of this, I proceeded to" 
intervene with BellSouth and Jimmy Patrick to expedite the testing. Testing began in March and was to 
last eight (5) weeks. Again, I needed to intervene to shorten the time frame. (The UNE-P Agreement was 
signed in November 1999). By April, tesring x i s  completed and I instructed my personnel to move over 
our Re-sale base to the UNE before April 17,2000. (BellSouth's billing date). When we attempted to do 
so, \ye &ere unsuccessful. 

Docket No. 0 10740-TP 
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i. b 
c 

We escalated the problem to Pattie Knight who for two weeks explained to us we did not know 
how to use the system, and we were using the wrong USOC’s even though we explained to her we were 
using the exact USOC’s she gave us. Again, I had to intervene with BellSouth and escalate the matter to 
a higher level, only to discover BellSouth had the wrong USOC inserted in their software. Within a short 
period of time, this was corrected, However, that weekend, BellSouth inserted a patch, which replaced 
the correct USOC with the incorrect USOC, and inserted other parameters to prevent us fiom moving the 
Re-sale customers to the UNE program. Again, this was brought to Pattie Knight’s attention. Again, she. 
said that we were doing it incorrectly. Ms. Knight repeatedly advised my personnel on what we were . 

doing m n g .  She failed to listen to us although we knew what the probIem was. Again, I had to _ ,  

intervene after my personnel escalated it to the Executive. level of that division with no success. -By the; 
it was the end of April and we passed the April 17‘ deadline. The problem was a fine code &at ;drev&-& 
IDS from moving the base because‘of the Local PIC freeze on the . accounts. .-,--’ .‘Tr - $.. Y - A A i -  -To p u t . i t s ~ p ~ B d 1 ~  3.- 4.9 

systemitically prevented IDS from moving ,* .-,., *.:“Sr-* its customers . .=-- fiom RcYsaIe to t h e m  progrig+This;i$ve3 . -e?. .>1 I 

costly to IDS, but very profitable to’BeIlSouth. Each time we would sohe one or more prok&,. . 

BellSouth created other problems to prevent IDS fiom processing UNE accounts: r on id ally, each tune ‘a 
problem arose, Ms. Knight always said it was an IDS probfem. . .nqt ,Be i fSouth’s , ’ the~~by~~  j r - - - + . - , . -  - . -6- 
valuable time and imposing tremendous c o s  to IDS;only*to‘f~;l’Oh afker weeks of arg~i$&~ind Ms.: 
Knight’ rejection of IDS’ valid points of information, that it w , ~  indeed BelISouWs problem: 

- .  

. .-- 

The find disaster occurred when I sent my operations perso&el to Atlanta fora Remand 3 19 conference. 
At that time, we learned that LENS could process‘W T-?E’s. This, after several kev Fv:c*::ives 5:  

BellSouth assured me it lt..~.ill L i  hdppen, and causins K!? :.; 5,: I..; ;,: rdrai hundred thousand dollars 
.., prcnitse and instal 1 M A T T ?  C .  EL, since LENS was-available and ready to process bulk orden, 1 
-1‘: :-A ill) sraff to test LENS several times to insure it worked and then move over the Re-sale ba& 

.After my staff was assured that all test orders were completed successhllv, we then over the weekend 
moved 2378 accounts to the UNE program. It did not work. Monday, customers’ complaints 
ovenvhelmed IDS’ customer service depamnent. We again called Pattie Knight (by now, you know’what 
t k  answer was), and then escdated it to Bill Thrasher. This time, there was cIearly no doubt where the 
problem existed, and how the problem was created. Finally, BellSouth admitted to IDS (without IDS 
having to prove the point), that it was Bellsouth’s fault. Even after this admission, the bulk of IDS’ 
customers were out of service for three days. As of today, I am stilt receiving complaints. I had 
customers in my office telling me, I put them out of business. 1 have customers teIting me they called 
BellSouth retail, who told them it was IDS’ fault and if they switch to BelISouth, they will fix the 
problem immediately. 

, ... .--- 

i 
/ 
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hlr. Ackerman, I signed the WE Agreement in November 1999 expecting to profit from that Agreement. 
Not only has IDS been prevented from doing so, but BellSouth has inflicted catastrophic financial h a m  to 
IDS' customers and financial burdens to IDS, which will ultimately affect my employees and their 
families. BellSouth has damaged the reputation of excdlence that IDS has spent 11 years building. 

rl 

Please address the following: 
. -  1. The lost profits that IDS has yet to realize from the initial agreement (LXE-P) since 

November '99. 

6. 

. . 7 9  

8. - 

9. - 

. .. .: - . . /-, E '  
_I- ._. .. 

- . > -  ' .- .. . I ~ 

Keith Kramer 
Senior Vice President 
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@ BELLSOUTH 

June 8,2000 .,. 

Mr. Keith Kramer 
Senior Vice President 
IDS Telcom 
1525 Northwest 167lh Street 
Suite 200 
Miami, Florida 33169 

Dear Mr. Kramer: 

keep customers by doing what is right -- from the customers’ pe.rspective. Theie is no benefit to 
BellSouth whatsoever in having companies that find it difficult to do business with us. 

Regarding items seven and eight, unfortunately, your current impression of BellSouth is not favorable. 
However, it is never our intent to “shut down” services to the detriment of BellSouth’s customers. The 
fact that you and many of your end-users have experienced “significant problems” is a clear indication 
that errors have occurred and mistakes have been made. From the many conference calls with 
BellSouth personnel over the past few days, you are familiar with the electronic coding and editing 
anomalies that were the root-cause of the problems. Resolving customer outages is of paramount 
importance to us, and 1 wish the remedies were always easy and instant. They are not, of course. 
Pertaining to the  Local Service Requests (LSRs) originally submitted on May 5, 2000, IDS and BellSouth 
have engagsd in a thorough joint testing of our electronic systems; fixes have been developed and 
validated: problems have now been solved; and all of these orders have been completed successfully. 
In addition to that success, I want to acknowledge your participation with us in the current Beta test of our 
systems. Your input is helping us close other gaps. Thank you. 

< 

Concerning item six, BellSouth is unaware of any individual order testing with IDS in the Local Exchange 
Navigation System (LENS). Beyond that, in all matters, we expect our epresentatives to communicate 
and make decisions based on the 52s: i.?fz-m&im availaSIe at :he h e .  This entire si:l;atim regarding 
the conversion of retail services to the Unbundled Network Element Platform (WE-P) through the bulk 
order interface simply identifies that even BellSouth can experience software-coding errors. However, 
your allegation that BellSouth could or would deliberately code incorrectly, and that we would have 
s?.ne:hing to Gain Sy doing so, tests the Irrci!s d reizonaSlenzss 
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Regarding item four, a number of CLECs successfully interface with us electronically, using LENS, 
Telecommunications Access Gateway (TAG), RoboTAG and EDI. We encourase the use G f  electronic 
intertaces baause of the efficiencies gained through electronic access. 

I alluded to item three earlier, but, in all of our customer relationships, we seek to learn what succes 
looks like from the c u s t o m ~ ~ s  perspective. Successfuily sming the customer is an evolving process. 
Clearly, there have been communications breakdowns between our representatives and yours. Your 
perspective on these two points is evident throughout your letter. While I will not assign "culpable 
negligence" to anyone in this particular situation, I Mil tell you that, out of this, we will take the actions 
necessary to make us better and to strengthen BeltSolrth's on-going relationship with IDS. 

Item two addresses notification of the use of LENS for UNE-P orders. BellSouth's notification to CLECs 
was through Carrier Notification SN9108l703 that was posted on our Web site March 16, 2000. The 
notification states that, for CLECs with the appropriate contract, LENS (Issue 9) will support Bulk 
Ordering capabilitigs for port/lcap combinations for "switch-as-is" orders. 

Regarding item one, on May 22, 2000, BellSouth received your data relating to "lost profits." While the 
contractual relationship between our companies does not authorize a claim for "lost profits", BellSouth is 
willing to consider a settlement and release of claims associated with this situation. I will get back with 
you regarding this issue. 
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August 1,2000 

L 

Tim Vaccam 
Division ofkgirl Services 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FIon'ch 32399-0850 

_ _  .~ 

. .  . FJorida Public S m k e  Commission -. - -. .. --- 
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.*- 

Tim Vaccaro 
Division of Legaf Scrvices 
Florida Publ~c Service Conmsslon 
Au:lgu$t I ,  2om 
Page 2 

(1) Failure to provide IDS with accruaie and reliable infomation regarding the 
capabiljtics of van'ons BellSouth systems designed to enable IDS to elemonkdly connect 
with SclISauth to process D S  orders. 

(2) Failwe tcr take adequate measures to ensure that competitive LEC customm art not 
misinformed by BellSouth's Web site posting8 regarding the availability md readiness of 
BellSouth's electronic systems used far order processin;;. :!r 

(3) Failure to have mechmisms in place that ate capable of identifying order p r ~ ~ ~ ~ i n g  - - 
probfcms in a timely manner, Or of developing and implemknting timely and efleaive - 
soiufians to thcsc problems. 

(7) Failure to provide adequate measures 10 ensue the accuracy and reliability of testing 
resur ts. 

- 

(8) Failure to design and implement adeqnatc problm-salving "hnkm capabie of 
accurately evaluating and responding to data supplied by h e  competitive LEC customer 
defining [he naturc, scope, and origuis of order processing problems caused by 
BellSouth's cleno?lic systems. 

(9) Failure to establish adcquare pracedum, and failure: to dedicate sufficient resources, 
to ensure that end user service intmptions caused by problems in BelISouth's order 
processing Eystems can be minimized and quickly correctcd, 

In l ight  of the foregoing, IDS believes that it has particular insight regarding several of 
the questions the staff has asked to be addressed. For example, the experience of IDS and what 
cm go wrong when a compeuave U C  uses an incumbent's OSS, shoqid help lo shapc thc 

5' 
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objectives of any enforcement methmism that the Florida Cammission wouId develop. ID$ will 
also present concrete ideas for slruehuin.g m enforcement mechanism that: can avoid some of the 
pi i fdk char IDS has encountered. IDS also has experience trylng to quanti@ rlze damages that 
rcsultcd h m  its experience using BellSouth's automated OSS. 

lo c o n c h s k  IDS would like to emp'Iasizc the  need €or quick action when OSS 
problems accw. In the " ~ t  tdecdmmunisations marketplace, competitive LECs must be 
highly rcspcrTlsjve to the needs of their customers. Customers will not accept excuses about 
inadequate sewices provided by incumbent .LECs, and they are not willing to accept harm to their 
own businesses because their telecommunications provider has received inadequak s m i c c .  
Once customers arc lost, they are not coming back.; a -  - - 

' 2 t . r  

.___ . - L I  . . .-.- - -  -.. . - - - .  - . - .  
._ . 

- . I .  
I . . . - - .. w,.. .,-,. 

\ 

. .  
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August 30, 2000 

Mr. Joe Millstone 
CEO 
IDS Telecom 
A525 Northwest I 67'h Street 
2"d Floor 
Miami, Florida 331 69 

Dear Mr. Millstone 

During t h e  week of M a y  8, 2000, IDS Telecom experienced problems with BellSouth's 
Local Exchange Navigation System (LENS). The problem was corrected on May 12, 
2000. This is to advise that BellSouth will credit IDS Telecom's account number 
561Q97-1090 090 in t h e  amount of $31,712.79 as a result of the downtime caused by 
the  bulk ordering problems associated with the LENS software. 

There was no way to determine the exact number of accounts affected or the actual 
amount of time any particular account was out of service, therefore, the credited amount 
was based on half of the monthly billing divided by the number of days in the billing cycle 
multiplied by the number of downtime days. In accordance with Section 7.3.1 of the 
IOS/BellSouth hterconnection Agreement under "Limlt;?!ir~~ nf Lin".i!ity" !35 ! !S~!k 's  
liability IS limited to a credit for the actual cost of the services or functions not performed 
or improperly performed. 

In addition, the outstanding balance on your local accounts minus the above 
adjustments as of August 29, 2000 is now $2,011,691 .OO. BellSouth expects payment 
of these charges immediately to avoid collection action. 

BellSouth apologizes for any inconvenience that may have been experienced by IDS 
Tetecom or its customers, 

Since re I y 

Petra Pryor 
Assistant Vice President 
General Carrier Sales 
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@ BELLSOUTH ' 

i3cllSori th Accms Customer S a l s  Rick Hemhy 
10''' Flour Sales Director 
61x3 N. 19' Street 205.32 1-4620 
Birmingham. Alabama 35203 

September 19, 2000 

Mr. Keith Kramer 
IDS Telecom 
1525 N, W. 167Ih St., 2"d Floor 
Miami, Florida 33169 

. -  . - .- -.- . .. - _ _ _  - Dear Mr. Kramer: . 

This is in response to your letter datd  August 25, 2000, requesting a written explanation regarding the 
delay in the installation of the telephone service for IDS' end user, The Historical Research Center. 
Following are the results of BellSouth's investigation: 

On July 31, 2000, BellSouth's Local. Carrier Service Center received a Local  Service Order (LSR) from 
IDS to move service for The Historical Research Center to a new location with a desired due da!e of , 

August 7, 2000; however, the order ks'retumed forchification because the information provided by 1DS 
was illegible. 

On August 4,2000, the LCSC received a corrected LSR from IDS with a desired due date of August 7, . 

2000. The LCSC issued order number NRBK65D3 to install twenty-four (24) lines for account 561 -732- 
5263 with a due date .of August 7,2000. For reasons that.are npt dqcumented in BellSouth systems, a .  
BellSouth enainher reauested that ?he LCSC split the order with twentvione (21 I lines to remain on t h e -  
NRBK65D3 and issue service order CR74P706 for three (3) lines. Both of the orders were placed in a 
Plant Faciiities (IT) sratus ior F1 cable parrs at the end user's new location. 

. . -. . . - 
A .- .. . . ,  . .  ._ . , L-ac- :- i dL>:.-L-:: .: - - -  .- . . . .  I ., . . C,  ;;;. -?; j.-. .; <:;,.>*3&y&-~ ..:-.:::: ::-.L ,-: ,+:;; ';n$,.& ,,, , . * .-. :___ 

_ .  . . -  . -  - -  
. . ... L :r.. -. .I * .. _ _  I. - ~ . . & . _ L .  " .* --, 1 -  - I ' 

I -  

- - ~ ,  
- ~ . - ,,-, .- ._ ~- , 

, -  .- .- . ,,+. 1 

_.. . 

Beginning August 8, and continuing through August 28, 2000, a number of telephone calls took place . 

between IDS and BellSouth during which reviews and fol!ow-up status reports were provided to IDS. 
During that time it was determined that equipment must be ordereckand installed at the end user's 
premises before service could be provided at this new end user location. On August 16, 2000, BdlSouth 
escalated the request for the equipment to Lucent Techhlogies (Lucent). When BellSouth was unable to 
secure the equipment needed to complete the IDS order, BellSouth was advised by lucent that it would 
contact its Corporate Office in an attempt to obtain the equipment from another site. During this entire 
process BellSouth kept Mindy Bass of IDS apprised of the status of the order as is evidenced by the 
status calls made to her on August 8, 9, 16, 18,24 and 28, 2000. BetlSouth personnel continued to work 
with Lucent to obtain the parts required to work the order for IDS' end user. 

On August 28, 2000, with the equipment from Lucent installed, BellSouth removed the order from PF 
status and dispatched a technician that same day to the end user's premises to complete the order;' 
however, the technician experienced difficuhies with the installation of the new equipment. At 
approximately 1O:OO AM, BellSouth's Technician spoke with Lucent personnel, and Lucent dispatched a 
technician to the end user's premises. 
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On August 29, 2000 at 6:30 PM, twenty-one (21) of the twenty-four (24) lines were installed and working. 
The service order CRR74P706 to install the additional three (3) lines was cancelled by Nancy M of The 
Historical Research Center on August 29, 2000. 

The interval that was quoted to Nancy Marquis, of The Historical Research Center was BellSouth's 
standard interval, assuming all facilities and equipment are available, which they were not in this instance. 
BellSouth apologizes for any misunderstanding between Ms. Marquis and the BellSouth representative 
and regrets any inconvenience this may have caused IDS and its end user. 

BellSouth maintains that it did not show favoritism or lack of parity in its attempt to work the pending 
orders. The same F1 facilities and Lucent equipment would have been needed for a BellSouth end user 
at this location; therefore, whether the end user was IDS or BellSouth, a delay would have been 
experienced by the end user. 

- .  

-4- 
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@ BELLSOUTH 

Mr. William GU~LLS 

Vice Prrsiden t of Local Serviccs 
1525 Northwest 167" Sueet. Suite 200 
Miami. Florida. 33169 

rDs ~ z i c o m  

Dear htr. Gulas: 

This is in response to your letter dated August 23. 2000 to Bill Thrasher, regarding service outages on twelve (12) 
telephone numbers involving six (6) IDS Teicom end users. Mr. Thrasher has requested that I respond to your letter. 
Following are the results of' BellSouth's investigation: 

On August 23. 2OOO at 9:OO AM. Becky W e b a n  with IDS Telcom called the BellSouth Resale Maintenance Center 
(BWIC) wth a trouble report that the following teiephone numbers had been disconnected: 561.339-7355,561439- 

366-2450 and 561-567-7010. When the BRMC technician determined that service orders were pending on the 
accounts, Ms. Wellman was referred to the Local Carrier Service Center (LCSC) for assistance. At 9:45 AM, IDS 
faxed a list of the telephone numbers to the LCSC. Research in the LCSC revealed that the service representative had 
failed to add the field identifier (FLD) of RRSO to the service orders, which caused the services to be disconnected 
when the disconnect orders processed and the new connect orders were held for a Uniform Service Order Ccde 
(USOC) edit error. All service except 561-567-7010 was restored by close of business on August 23; the exact time is 
unknown. 

7687,561 139-7775,561429-8928, 561-221-1062, 305-681-5235,407-366-1177.407-366-0LMQ, 407-366-0630,407- 

Tbe order for telephone number 561-878-0022 was a flow through order. Due to the presence of USOCs related to call 
forwarding busy and other voice mail companion features, BellSouth's system automatically populated the order with 
an additional USOC which caused an edit error. The senice was disconnected because the disconnect order processed 
while the new connect order was held for the USOC edit error, The USOC problem has since been corrected as 
explained in the following paragraph. 

Regxding  your question concerning the implementation of the "Star 98" fix, the implementation was effective August 
25. 2ooO. With the fn, electronic orders for ports and port/Icmp combinations Will no longer automatically populate the 
USOCs asscxciared w h  discounts for combinations of voice mail companion features. Thest: features u e  provided a[ 
no chuze for port .and por thop  orders; thus, the c d e s  are not applicable. 

BellSouth re:rcts m y  inconvenience this may have caused IDS Telcom and its end users. If there are additional 
qursticms. plcue iccl free to call me at 205-321-3243. 

S t ncere 1y. 

\ L:n& B. Atkinson 
K S  Sales Suppc'rt Director 
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@ BELLSOUTH 

BellSouth Interconnection Services Petra Pryor 

10th Floor 
600 North 19th Street 
Birmingham. AL 35203 

Sales Assistant Vice President 

205 321 7700 
Fax 205 321 7777 

Mr. Meith Kramer 
Senior Vice President 
IDS Telcom, CLC 
1525 NW 167* Street, Suite 200 
Miami, FL 23  169 

Dear Mr. Kramer: 

We have received your letter of October 24, 2000, and we have carefully reviewed all the information therein. In 
considering the IDS request, BellSouth has reviewed the contractual obligations of the IDS/BeliSouth 
Interconncction Agreement. The,liability of both parties is limited by that Agreement and further, the Agreement 
does not impose liability on either party for any consequential damages alleged by one party. 

Based on the result of our review, BellSouth denies the IDS request for damages as requested in the above 
referenced letter. I 
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January 8,2001 

IDS Telcom, LLC 
A h :  Mr. Keith Kramer 
Sulte 200 
7 525 NW 16711: Street 
Miami, FL 33169 * .  

Our records indicate that  as of January 8,2001 your account is past due in the amount of 
$2,783,622.35. This amount inciudes both local and access services, and it takes into 
account your payment of $972,4559 3 received on January 4, 2001. It also takes into 

1 : acc'iount credits for $546,039.92 from BellSouth for your claim numbers BS1020200002 and 

this morning, the full amount of the; past due 
January 22, 2001. If the payment is not 

services will be :refused. I 

' :  I 

i iYouiend-users' service wlll be Interrupted unless full payment Is received by February 8, 
2001 

I f  your end-users' service is interrupted for non-payment of regulated charges, a restoral 
fee will apply for e a c h  end-user account upon restoral of service. This may be the only 
written notification you receive. 

If you have any questions, please call me 

Sincerely, 

! '  
I I . ' I .  

I :Cc:.:: Lynn Smith 

c 

h 
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